QP. Code: 48143

Reg. No.

|

Sixth Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination,
August/September, 2024

(Regular)
COMMERCE
Management Accounting

Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:

1. Answer all sections according to internal choice.
0308 woebyrisiriramA BIROR L3020,

2. Use of simple calculator is allowed.
5 BRL,CHI0T LEIL YREAAE.

3. Section D case study is compulsory.
=80 YRk (2wmn a) =8 smclmehdegn.

SECTION - A 2w -2
1. Answer any FIVE of the following. (5x2=10)
Lemn 208, vogda0.
a) What is Management Accounting?
NEFER tiﬁdzmg S0mdes?
b) Name any two techniques of Management Accounting.
REFEm YT ERFYECR SOD 303HvE) B0
c) What are common size financial statements?
TR, MIT TeomAd a9nwh Qo08ed?
d) What is Current Ratio?
W I Qondeh?
e) State any two objectives of cash flow statement.
Sric 0% 2308 S0 evciesrivs) WO,
f)  Define Management Audit.
nErze Rt TR
g); Mention any two uses of Management reports.
LOFIE Sohny adad wamgﬁmq Alofevile}
SECTION - B &yt -
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)
genEmned dimg E‘bﬁﬂﬁ& SOZ020,

2. Briefly explain the difference between cost accounting and management accounting.
St CETE, ATIFTR TN ASFEm ﬁﬁtzmgd i SEa démﬁ”mﬂ o8 JN QTO.
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Following are the balance sheets of Pavan Ltd. for the year.

Year 2022 (Rs.) 2023 (Rs.)
Liabilities and Assets
Equity share capital 5,00,000 10,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 3,00,000  4,00,000
Long term loans 1,00,000 2,50,000
Sundry creditors 11,00,000  2,00,000
Total 10,00, 0,000__18,50,000
Fixed Assets 5,00,000 1EI,DD 000
Investments 2,00,000 2,50,000
Current Assets 3,00,000 6,00,000
Total 10,00,000  18,50,000

Prepare a comparative balance sheet for the year 2022 and 2028, indicating the

percentae of changes.

B 29N T domned A E SaEm0oiny emos Hed 2022 e 20230 BomIg
R OTL b IR0 i Besmmm wEoYRBRYE eSS,

2023(85)

10,00,000
4,00,000
2,50,000
2,00,000

18,50,000

10,00,000
2,50,000
6,00,000

~ 2022(gn.)

DAEMmOEAY o 3y eaneh
-:g_ L Beos Loty 5,00,000
Soexen T By 3,00,000
Qegorsh HmHo 1,00,000
o 1,00,000
AL, 10,00,000
ATOANED ~5,00,000
20 TS 2,00,000
g LA 3,00,000
LRE) 10,00,000

18,50,000

From the following information of Raj Co. Ltd. calculate (i) Current Ratio (ii) Liquid Ratio.

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Sundry greditors 1,20,000 Cash in hand 40,000
Bills payables 40,000 Cash at Bank 80,000
Debéentures 2,00,000 Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Bank overdraft 80,000 Bills receivables 40,000
Outstanding expenses 40,000 Stock 1,20,000

Short term investments 80,0000

Prepaid expenses 20,000

& S¢NT oZezs vood shed oot goznod (i) wd sHhms DI (i) BRI, wRTIT,

doZ L0,
Zone: 203 (0R.) azdnw H03 (dr.)
TR 120,000 805903 Srich 20,000
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MTITLTTT L 40,000 w80 Irick 80,000
Qulsiceniy: 2.00,000 moumod 1,60,000
Rttt mimh 300 Trs 80,000 Agsdnummms Duond 40.000
mExend Sun 40,000 m 1.20,000

BRI BRRIAW 80,0000
FNRF TR EELE}H'JJ 20,000

5. Determine cash flows from financing activities on the basis of following information:
(i)  Paid Dividend Rs. 30,000
() Redeemed debentures Rs. 1,00,000
() Repaid unsecured loans Rs. 40,000
(iv) Converted debentures into equity shares Rs. 2,00,000
(v) Collected Rs. 7,00,000 from issue of debentures
& BVNT TromAs tuTudny =Rl 8504 I TOT, ﬁlﬁ*&md 5R00.

(i) ooz ®owkd on. 30,000
(i) Qioudonys) Dhesls* =R&md da. 1,00,000
(i) ©x:082 Moy DoMTL IRBEY 8e. 40,000
(iv) ©=x.2,00,000 Qrioucnysy ERT, Sedorivon S0ZEF ASHNG
(v) ©e.7.00.000 me SIne SIcHood mon Rt
6.  Explain the contents of Management Report.
SRR Sohnd g rﬁﬁﬁnﬁaﬂ#:g{ 2=0AD.
SECTION- Cawmni - &

Answer any TWO of the following. (2x10=20)

EENEDNCY desnn 208, w300,

7. Explain the tools and techniques used in Management Accounting.

REF T SEZRTY LYo MTEn %) o v DTOLD.
8. Explain the objectives of Management Audit.
AEFEE S8 E03REN0 Rogdeanvy a0,
9.  Following is the financial statement of Viresh Ltd. for the year ended 31.12.2023

Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulras Note | Amount Total
I. ~Continuing operations
1. ‘Revenue from operations 1 5,00,000
2. Other income 2 6,000 | 5,086,000
Total Revenue (A) 5,06,000
3. Expenses: e
Cost of materials consumed 3 2,93,000
Employees benefit cost 4 5,000
Finance cost 5 7,000
Other expenses 6 | 1,17.000 | 4,22,000
Total Expenses _4,22,000
Profit (A - B) 84,000
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Notes to Accounts:

Note-1

Note-2

Note-3

Note-4

Note-5

Note-6

Revenue from operalions:
Sales
Revenue from operatiions
Other incomes:
Interest on securities
Dividend on shares
Profit on sale of shares
Other incomes
Cost of materials consumed:
Opening stock of materials
Add: Purchase of materials

Less: Closing stock of materials
Cost of materials consumed
Employees benefit cost:
Wages
Employees benefit cost
Finance cost:
Financial expenses
Total finance cost
Other expenses
Carriage
Administrative expenses
Selling expenses
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Provision for legal suit

Total other expenses

QP. Code: 48143

5,00,000
5,00,000

1,500 1,500
3,750 3,750

750 750
6,000

76,250
3,15,250
3,91,500
98,500
2,93,000

5,000
5,000

7,000
7,000

2,000
1,01,000
12,000
350
1,650

1,17,000

You are required to calculate : (i) Gross profit ratio (ii) Net profit ratio (iii) Operating profit
ratio (iv) Operating cost ratio and (v) Stock turnover ratio.

2de ¥o. .00 bmeod 31.12.20230 oor3 3y I Bevsne Sdrivs & s¥nFo2s.

SRt Soh ST0N 8 SUNT SHIINY) SordlRRD.

(i) wisy oo s (i) AgY ould sHhod (i) PuRrEosh oaig vams
(i) moeruiorch St s ) (V) du, ua33rs shms

Sy S D Bevdnds
o TR on. | i), oa.
| sxcchado socinrorin:

1. mobF thiEuineon Lol emod 1 5,00,000

2. S0 Cmolnes 72 6,000| 5,06,000
LA, emod (A) 5,06,000

3. srLrne

e SNV g 3 | 293,000

—
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sogod YEnob, i) 4 5.000
TWOTAT St 5 7,000
[I0 bEried 6 117,000 4,22,000
Wil Debrnvs (B) 4,22,000
o (A-B) 84,000
L3N Ligedndy:
AU 1 BwnruEtEnYs wog oo
RO 5,00,000
UIRFUECERYID WOk Ymod 5,00,000
BRUEE 2 30 oo
a2 S edz we 1,500 1,500
eoony @eds SnTAnebs] 2. %00 3,750
SNy Snomud Seds oyl 750 750
330 Cmodn 6,000
ZoUR 3 wY¥ReHT SRy Sy
SRV T,T0PE dew, 76,250
BA0EY: DOHRTHT SN 3,15,250
3,91,500
gP00D: SR Bodh den, 98,500
VYRR AN ;St.g 2,93,000
xpus 4 FO¥00 wbBeod S —
8o 5,000
#7800 eBeed, Ny 5,000
X 5 TromAs Sy
TEOTIAT Seried 7,000
®Browoad Sty 7.000
AU 6 2380 DbEnys
e Dubrrh 2,000
SEVZHIB [N 1,01,000
ipleniXing a!z;dm:l: 12,000
ATRANY e Td 350
Sp8g vTRTE, INR0IHTRE 1,650
IG Dederied 1,17,000
Following are the Balance Sheets of Shalini Ltd. on 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2023
Capital and Liabilities 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023
Share capital 3,00,000 3,20,000
Profit and Loss Account 40,000 50,000
10% Debentures 50,000 30,000
Creditors 40,000 50,000
RDD 4,000 5.000
Total 4,34,000 4,55,000
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Assels:

Goodwill

Land and Building
Inventories
Debtors

Cash at Bank

Total

QP. Code: 48143

40,000 20,000
80,000 1,20,000
2,00,000 1,80,000
60,000 70,000
54,000 65,000
4,34,000 | 4,55,000

Additional information:

a)  Dividend paid during the year 2023 was Rs. 20,000

b)  Land purchased was Rs. 40,000
c)  Goodwill written off Rs. 20,000

d)  Debentures of Rs. 20,000 were redeemed during the year 2023.
Prepare cash flow statement as per Indirect Method (AS -7)
ZolR B0, O, 0 Hm0E 31.03.2022 =233 31.03.2023000 BIyish =B BABMOENY

Tevdniss s dvnzoas,

pam— 31,03.2022 | 31.03.2023
. LeZm 22y Bedmbinyy:
Bedh Lodmy 3,00,000 3,20,000
oo Sy I covd 40,000 50,000
10% Bioddhnish 50,000 30,000
DTS00 40,000 50,000
&O%.0.0. 4,000 5,000
R L) 4,34,000 4,55,000
1. eanis:
g vleatetoy 40,000 20,000
R0 S0 B TN 80,000 1,20,000
ST 2,00,000 1,80,000
ROMUD 60,000 70,000
tRedROTT Srce 54,000 65,000
Wi, 4,34,000 4,55,000
SECTION-Dawmrn-a
Case study - Compulsory Question. (2x10=20)

LICHR YD - smel L3

11.  Following is the Profit and Loss account of Raj Mohan Ltd.

for the year ended 31 March

Particulars 2021-22 | 2022-23
| . - (Rs.) (Rs.)
Sales 10,00,000 |14,00.000
Less: Purchases 3,00,000 | 5,60,000

Wages 1,00,000 | 1,40,000
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Faclory expenses
Gross profit
Office expenses
Selling expenses
Depreciation
Interest

Less:

Net Profit

QP, Code: 48143

1,00,000 | 70,000
5,00,000 | 6,30,000
80,000 | 70,000

60,000 | 56,000
30,000 | 28,000
30,000 | 28,000
3,00,000 | 4,48,000

(i) Prepare a common size profit and loss account for the given data.

(i) Determine the profitability of the concern.

(i) What is the overall performance of the company during 2022-23 as compared to

2021-22
CoEAIEET €0. 0,050 DT0¥ 31.03.2022 w3y 230 ooy wHd) Sy Tevsny 3:0n &
§doszods.

DTS 2021-22 | 2022-23
(gn.) (cn.)

TSROk 10,00,000 | 14,00,000
g3 Dedrish 3,00,000 | 5,60.000
LT 1,00,000 | 1,40,000
BosoF S S 1,00,000 70,000

2.43), g 5.00,000 | 6,30,000

8¢ geied Sunwd 80,000 70,000
SR S 60,000 56,000

pnd L 30,000 28,000

ALY 30,000 28,000

S LNSIN 3,00,000 | 4,48,000

(i) oop o IFny Snd MIT 3dnva SwROAD.
(i) somnoh ootimaabEdoda) Bomi R0,

(i) ==2e-2021-228, Bpedimon JF 2022-2309 oIRD wind sbrg@iIchy

gothlRond sgm D00,
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Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,
August/September, 2024
(Regular)
COMMERCE

Paper (DSC 1) Advanced Financial Management
Max. Marks : 60

Time : 2 Hrs

Instructions to Candidates:

1. Answer all the section according to internal choice.
2. Simple calculators are allowed

3. Section D case study is compulsory.

SECTION - A
1. Answer any FIVE of the following. (5x2=10)
a) Whatis Cost of Capital?
b) What is Capital Structure?
c) Whatis Redeemable debt?
d) Mention theories of Capital structure.
e) What do you mean by Dividend?
f)  Give the meaning of Merger.
g) Define Ethics.
SECTION-B
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)

2. Explain the advantages of business ethics.

3. P Co. Ltd. issued 40,000 10% preference shares of Rs. 100 each. The cost of issue 2%. Find
out cost of preference shares capital if
a) Issued at premium 10%
b) Issued at discount 5%
c) Issued at par

4. A company has annual net operating income of Rs. 3,60,000. The company has
Rs. 14,00,000 12% debentures. The overall cost of the capital of the company is 14%. What
would be the value of the company?

5. Narayan Ltd. uses the certainty equivalent approach in the evolution of risk investments. The
capital budgeting department has processed the following intimation regarding to new project.
Cost of initial investment Rs. 1,50,000 cash flows after tax but before depreciation.

Year Cash inflows Certainty equivalent coefficient
1 1,20,000 0.8
2 1,05,000 0.7
3 97,500 0.6
4 90,000 0.4
i 5 - _] 60,000 0.3 |
1
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Answer any TWO of the following.

7.

10.

QP. Code: 48141

The company's riskless rate of interest on Government securities in the market is 6% and risk

- Iree rate of interest is 6% should the project is accepted?

Dispount factor is as follows:

Year 1 2 3 4 5
P.V. factor at 6% 0.943 0.890 0.840 0.792 I‘J.?4?__
Explain the MM approach on dividend policy.
SECTION-C

(2x10=20)

Calculate the cost of debt for each of the following situation.

(i) Bond sold at premium of 10%, flotation cost is 5% of issue price.

(ii) Bond sold at 5% discount and flotation cost is 5%

Assume coupon rate is 15%, value of debenture is Rs. 100, maturity period is 10 years, tax
rate 35%.

The firms 'P* and 'Q' are identical in all respects including risk factor except for debt equity mix
firm 'P' has issued 10% debenture of Rs. 12,50,000. While 'Q' has issued only equity. Both the
firms earn 30% before interest and taxes on their total assets of Rs. 12,50,000.

Assuming a tax rate of 50% and capitalization rate of 20% for all equity company.

You are required to compute the value of the two firms assuming.

a) Net income approach.

b) Net operating income approach.

Explain the advantages and disadvantages of mergers and acquisitions.

Two mutually exclusive investment proposal is being consider, the investment Rs. 70,000 in
each project. The following information.

Year Project P Project Q
Cash in flows Probability Cash in flows Probability
1 40,000 0.1 50,000 0.2
2 75,000 0.6 50,000 0.2
3 90,000 0.1 75,000 0.4
4 80,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
5 50,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
SECTION - D -
Case Study - Compulsory Question. (1x15=15)

1.

Company belongs to risk class for that the appropriate capitalisation is 10%. It has 25,000
shares outstanding and selling at Rs. 100 each. The firm's expected earnings available to
shareholders are Rs. 60,000 and it has an investment proposal costing Rs. 80,000. The firmis
contemplating the declaration of Rs. 14 dividend at the end of current financial‘year. Assuming
M-M assumptions you are required to compute value of firm when

a) When dividends are declared.

b)  When dividend are not declared,
* ok &
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August/September, 2024

(Regular)
COMMERCE
Paper (DSC 1) Advanced Financial Managemeni
Time : 2 Hrs Max
PN @
1. B89AE 2 30 w3dao,
a) woZmed St 2ondeh?
b) woRZmyd duds aomders?
C) SEDEAYRIT WOTINRY S0TTeH?
d) womm Seed AmoINYy 2028.
e) ©Ro3 20EBeh?
f) 29 domBey?
g) 2830 A0,
AT B A
EJAE Soed FIRen wugdono.
2. SFFEHU0d 583300 FodeenaIndsy HT0A.
3. 0zR030 40,000 dameaony 100 8. 5220 13803 10% &9,83,5 Sedonvs) 2ektegs. w
=523, 2% ©NOXZT. SYNIRYndaly neodn Srcdeom m,d8, 0 Secony Siima) fomin
a) 10% &eanoho Bei-aekmn
b) 5% dodone iSH astoen
C) S00e3Sn ackmon
4. BoTROH THAFE TACIRF TR Smed 8. 3,60,000. BomR0 12% meTZ e de. 1+
BOBA0I. LkH,T WoReY iy 14%.Bomaod Spuhsed ob widaha) soriRonD.
5.  To0203E 0T AHANIT) DR S $3ebd SRII0 2dIch Zun ORISR we

12z Qrrish Be% ckeeSoby, SearaE. g Berdch St s, 1,50,000.
30rch F030E Tarie BRFYN0S F0otied I O B AN,

Year Cash inflows Certainty equivalent coefficient
1 1,20,000 0.8
2 1,05,000 0.7
3 97,500 0.6
4 90,000 0.4
5 60,000 0.3
3
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Br0 Loy BI Y STt LAGO 6% o FxF L SPu s fodluiD,
AR ¥O¥ :Dmcaun!mg; Factor) .
YF"I'I' ' ] 1 -2 | 3 4 5
“P.V. factor at 6% 0.943 0.890) | 0.6840 0. mz 0.747
€OHRCD STRGLOLE 1QHONR 84S 6% R, B3 Apelet 170007
QURN
$NE tems S ZENOR w00, (2x10=20)
7. S¢RE znFenen Xowodadod mouny Susn dodslRond.
(i) m' ©Qe 0o, 5% eddon ey,
(i) v DoIRcs Od mns 5% feddan S,
BAZET OO 15%, muzgnv 2Ry 100 =3 moddnd htmas s=0 52 (10) SxFnesno, goZus
35% 30rch notatuz; Asobd.

8. P =% Qecziny woamey duah dachsan 25 fab 2ng, ey 35E0 $82nvd todt 30mnd.
P gomiei: 10% %o came 12,50,000r% mozz v 0. £H0)Q oz SiEo R,
Becorivy Redioo Suxmoss wodmeny Snepesoad.

SO gozhnd 30n e mded Soouz LmE B0 UACE SR3T 30% @) EOTAMY LALD
£S5 12,50,000 U,ram"‘*rw:

EoTRe: 301 1O 50% =33 wodmPesong 1o 20% (S8R, S:dmd goIR)

SVNT AopeInvay woaiciatha Bozinod SPORT SeEkEweD.

(a) NI xopes '

(b)  NOI Az0d

9. L0 E MBIED vEsvdnt mne SmRtewdnva) HT0A0.

10. aom Sox o zoldch a;_,mm..rwﬁ; & sodnom FmEsch sekich S8 70,000 dazo
neehoD, 89NT Snliohsly edbissg Fmzsohs 2920.

Year Project P Project Q
Cashin flows Probability Cash in flows Probability

1 40,000 0.1 50,000 0.2

2 75.000 0.6 50.000 0.2

3 90,000 0.1 75,000 0.4

4 80,000 0.1 60,000 0.1

5 50,000 0.1 60,000 0.1

BN

Zece dhchn - smah TP * (1x15=15)
1. A g Aaima smols Sird, Fe0ah sozaod woBmeeedd To 10% Uhd. =493 100 oa.

S riden 25,000 Secsrvay P R e — D3 ¥IRODT) 6,00,000 CAZRRMLT,
i Eandcs et Ht48,00,000 SR Bominch BXE et 8RR 14% sormod LehRIE.

MM ez@nivey egon domied SPuS) sodblRonD,
(a) o= nzz;:: neamen
(b) ooymeEnmy Redid vov=nt
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Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,
Augusl/September, 2024
(Regular)
COMMERCE
Income Tax Law & Practice - I1

Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60
Instructions to Candidates:
1. Simple calculators are allowed
2. Answer all questions according to internal choice.
3. Section D case study is compulsory.
SECTION - A
1. Answer any FIVE of the following questions. (5%x2=10)
a) Give any two examples of Professional income of a médical practitioner.
b) What do you mean by tax free commercial securities?
c) What do you mean by long term capital gain?
d) State the rules for set off of long term capital loss.
e) Give four examples of income taxable urider the head income from other sources.
f)  What do you mean by E-Filing?
q) How do you treat bad debts recovered?

SECTION-B
Answer any THREE of the following questions. (3x5=15)
2. Explain the types of Asseéssment.
3. State with the reasons the admissibility or otherwise of the following in computing the
income from business.
a) Embezzlementof cash by an employee
b) Reserve fordoubtful debts
c) Asum-of money spent for maintaining the reputation of business
d) <Penalty paid to customs authority in connection with importing of prohibited goods.
e) Compensation paid to an employee for termination of his service in the interest of
business.

4. * From the following information compute the taxable income from other sources of
Mr. Abhishek for the previous year 2022-23,
a) Director's fees Rs. 1,000
b) Income from agriculture in Bangalore Rs. 25,000
c) Agolden chain found lying in the railway platiorm Rs. 30,000

1
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d) Renlt from vacanl tand in Hubli

e) Winnings from horse race (gross)
f) Interest from lax-free debenture!
g) Rs. 10,000, 7% capital investment bonds

h) Interest received from fixed

5. From the following information compute capilal

Year 2023-24.
Particulars Jewellery

Year of Purchase 1995-96
Year of sale 0022-2023
Cost of purchase As.1,00,000
Fair market value on 1-4-2021 RS 1,50,000

Rs.10,000

Selling expenses
Selling price

Miss Srushti has purchased a residen
index for the year 2001-2002 & 2022-
owning any other residential house 0N th

Rs. 10,11,000

s of X CO. Ltd.

deposit with 5B
gain of Mi

tial house costin
23 were 100 an
e date of sale.

and losses.cal

20,000

Hs.

Rs. 9,000
ps. 7,000
Rs. 8,000

55, Srushti for the Assessmen;

g Rs. 5.00,500."The cost inflation
d 331 respectiveiy. She was not

sulate the Gross Total Income

6. From the following particulars of income
of Mr. Suresh after set off of losses for the Assessment Year 2023-24.
a) Income from letout property Rs, 90,000
b) Loss from self occupied property s 60,000
c) Profit from speculative business Rs. 1,00,000
d) Loss from non-speculative business Rs. 1,00,000
e) Income from interest on securities Rs. 2,50,000
f) Short term capital gain Rs. 2,50,000
g) Long term capital gain Rs. 2,10,000
h) Long term capital loss Rs. 60,000
SECTION-C

Answer any TWO of the following.

7. Write a short note on following:
a) _Permanent Account Number
b). Income Tax Authorities

(2x10=20)

8. «The fniluwir::g_ is the profit & loss account of a merchant for the previous year 2022-23
Compute his income from business for the assessment year 2023-24 ‘

Rs.
To Office salaries 26,000 | By
To Proprietor's salary 15,000 | By
To Interest on capital 5,000 | By
2

Rs.
Gross profit 1,20,000
Profit on sale of car 25,000
Bad debts recovered
(not allowed earlier) 5,000
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To  General expenses 17,000 By Interest on securities 3,500
To  Advertisement 4,700| By Dividend from Indian
To  Depreciation 5,000 company 3,700
To  Provision for bad debls 6,000
To Income lax 4,000
To  Donation 2,500
To Car expenses 2,000
To Life Insurance (self) 6,000
To  Net Profit 64,000
1,57,200 1,57,200

Additional information:

1)
2)
3)

General expenses include Rs. 4,000 spent for laying electric cables for generator.
Depreciation allowables as per It rules Rs. 4,000 (for business)

Office salaries include:

a) Gift to daughter on her birthday Rs. 2,500 and

b) Travelling expenses for personal purpose Rs..3000

Mr. Vijay has furnished the following details of his incame for the previous year 2022-23.

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

Rs. 80,000 per month salary as a member of parliament.

Income from agricultural land in Srilanka Rs. 42,000.

Dividend on shares of a foreign company Rs. 25,000

Dividend of Rs. 60,000 on shares of ACC Ltd. (Associate cement company Lid.)
Ground rent of Rs. 40,000 on mining land.

Winnings from lotteries Rs. 14,000 (net)

He also invested in the following:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

Rs. 50,000 7% capital investment bonds of Government.
Rs. 40,000 10% Karnataka Government bonds.
Rs. 36,000 10% tax free commercial securities (not listed)

(iv) Rs. 20,000 18% tax free debentures of 'A' Co. Ltd. (listed)
He claims the following expenses:

1)
2)
3)

Interest on loan on purchasing securities Rs. 4,000
Interest collection charges paid to Banker Rs. 500
Expenses incurred for purchasing lottery tickets Rs. 1,100

Compute his income from other sources for the assessment year 2023-24.

From the following particulars furnished by Miss Khushi compute her total income and
tax liability for the assessment year 2023-24

a)
b)
c)
d)

Income from salary Rs. 3,80,000

Income from house property Rs. 80000

Income from oil business Rs. 1,20,000

Loss from cloth business Rs. 30,000
3
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)  Long term capital gain Rs. 80,000
f)  Short term capital gain Rs. 30,000
g)  Income from other sources Rs. 1,80,000

(includes winning from lottery Rs. 100,000)
h)  Herinvestments & payment during the year
Life insurance premium (self) paid ~ Rs. 20,000
Contribution to public provident found Rs. 10,000
Donation to PM Nation relief fund Rs. 15,000
i) Assume that she has not opted to be taxed u/s 115 BAC and her age is.24 years,

SECTION -D

Compulsory (Case Study) (1x15=15)

Mr. Anand of Bengaluru furnishes the following information for the previous year 2022.
23 in connection with a capital asset.

Year of purchase 2004-05
Cost of purchase Rs. 2,26,000
Year of sale 2022-2023
Selling expenses Rs. 12,000
Selling price Rs. 13,74,000

He purchased new residential house for Rs. 6,81,000 on 1.3.2021. The cost inflation
index for the previous year 2004-05 = 113 & 2022-23 = 331.

Questions:

a) Compute the taxable capital gain for the assessment year 2023-24,
(i) If the capital asset sold is residential building
(i) If the capital asset sold are shares
(iii) If the capital asset sold are listed debentures

b)  State the reasons for getting different taxable long term capital gains for the above
mentioned assels sold.
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Income Tax Law & Practice - 11
Max. Marks @ 60

Time : 2 Hrs
Instructions to Candidates:

1. Simple calculators are allowed
2. Answer all questions according to internal choice.

3. Section D case study is compulsory.
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Reg. No. r

Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,
August/September, 2024

(Regular)
COMMERCE

Indian Accounting Standards - 2

Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:

1. All section are compulsory.
2. Attempt all questions according to their internal choice

3. Section D is compulsory.

4. Simple calculator is allowed.
SECTION - A

1. Answer any FIVE of the following. (5x2=10)
a) What is holding company?
b) What is non controlling interest?
c¢) What is earning for share as per AS337
d) What do you mean by lease as per India AS 1167
e) Whalt are the Financial Asselts?
fy  Whal is Subsidiary?
g) Expand ICAI and IFRS.
SECTION-B
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)
2 What is interim financial report ? What are the disclosure requirements?
3. Briefly explain the recognition and measurement criteria for provisions as per
Ind AS 37
. List out any six International Accounting Sandards issued by IASB.
5. SriRaghu Ltd., acquired 60% of equity shares in Raju Ltd. on 1.10.2023. The following

balances are extracted from the balance sheet of Raju Ltd. as on 31.03.2024:
(i) Share capital : 80000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid.

(i) General Reserve on 1.4.2023 Rs. 1,60,000
(i) Profit and Loss A/c. (Credit) on 1.4.2023 Rs. 60,000
(iv) Net Profit for the year ended 31.03.2024 Rs. 1,20,000

Calculate cost of control.
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From the following details prepare other comprehen
31* March 2023 of Shyam Lid.

Particulars

Profit for the year

Loss on property revaluation

Profit on investment in equity instruments

Available for sale financial assels

Gain on defined pension plans

Exchange difference on translating foreign operations
Cash flow hedges

Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified
Non-controlling interest

SECTION-C

Answer any TWO of the following.

7
8.
9.

10.

Explain disclosure of Financial Instrument IND AS - 107.

QP. Code: 48144

Evaluate the requirements and disclosure of EPS under Ind. AS 33.
The statements of financial position of K Co. Ltd. as on.31(03.2024.

Liabilities

Share Capital:
Shares of Rs. 10 each
General Reserve on 1.4.2023
Profit and Loss A/c. on 1.4.2023
Profit for 2023-24
Accounts payable

Total
Assets:
Tangible fixed assets
Investments: (8000 shares of Rs. 20 each in M Co. Ltd.)
Accounts receivable
Other current-assets

Total

K Co. Ltd.-acquired the share of M Co. Ltd. on 1.08.2023.
From the above details calculate non-controlling interest.

sive income for the year ended

Rs.

2,00,000

(-50,000)

60,000

30,000

30,000

48,000

(-10,000)

(-10,000)

98,000

(2x10=20)

K Co. Ltd. M Co. Ltd.
Rs. Rs.
4,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 40,000
60,000 15,000
2,40,000 2,00,000
40,000 20,000
8,40,000 3,75,000
3,90,000 1,40,000
1,60,000 -
2,40,000 1,60,000
50,000 75,000
8,40,000 3,75,000

Friends Company Ltd. acquired 6000 shares in Enemies company Ltd. on 1.11.2023.
The summarised financial position of the above two companies as on 31.03.2024 was

as under:
Liabilities
Rs.
Share capital
Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up 4,00,000

Friends Co. Ltd. Enemies Co. Ltd.
Rs.

2,00,000
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Reserves on 1.4.2023
Profit and Loss Account
Current Liabilities

Assetls

Total

Investment in real estate

Investment in shares of Enemies Co. Ltd.
Machinery
Current assets

Building

Total

QP. Code: 48144

20,000 30,000
1,00,000 80,000
70,000 60,000
5,90,000 3,70,000
50,000 80,000
2,00,000 -
1,50,000 90,000
22,000 20,000
1,68,000 1,80,000
5,90,000 3,70,000

Profit and Loss Account of Enemies Company Ltd. on 1.4.2023 was Rs. 30,000.
Calculate controlling interest and goodwill or capital reserve.

SECTION-D
Compulsory

(1x15=15)

H Ltd. purchased 8,000 shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in the S Ltd. for Rs. 20 each on

1.102.2023. At the time of purchase of shares, buildings of S Ltd. were under valued
by Rs. 20,000/-.

The following were the Balance sheet of both the companies as on 31.03.2024.
Particulars

1.  Equity and Liabilities

1.

Shareholders fund
Share Capital
Reserve and Surplus
Current Liabilities:
Trade payables
Creditors

Total

II. Assets

B

Non-current assets:

Tangible fixed assets

Non-current investments

Current Assets:

Inventories (Stock)

Trade Receivable (Debtors)

Cash and Cash equivalents (Cash)

Total

Note

1

(E Scanned with OKEN Scanner

H Ltd. S Ltd.
2,00,000 1,00,000
1,20,000 60,000

30,000 40,000
3,50,000  2,00,000

60,000 74,000
1,60,000 -

80,000 64,000

36,000 50,000

14,000 12,000
3,50,000 2,00,000




Notes to Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2024

QP. Code: 48144

Note No. 1 :  Share Capital H Ltd, S Lid,
Shares of Rs. 10 each 2.00,000 1,00,000
Total 2,00,000  1,00,000
Note No. 2: Reserve and Surplus S
General Reserve 40,000 30,000
Profit Balance as on 1.4.2023 20,000 10,000
Profit for the year (2023-24) 60,000 20,000
Total 1,20,000 60,000
Note No.3: Tangible Fixed Assets:
Buildings 40,000 50,000
Machinery 20,000 24,000
Total 60,000 74,000
Note No.4 :  Non-current Investment:
Shares in S Ltd. 1,60,000 =
Total 1,60,000 -

The debtors of H Ltd. included Rs,. 10,000 due from the 'S’ Ltd.
Prepare the consolidated Balance sheet on 31 .038.2024.
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Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,
August/September, 2024

(Regular)
COMMERCE

Indian Accounting Standards - 2
Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:
1. All section are compulsory.

2. Attempt all questions according to their internal choice
3. Section D is compulsory.
4. Simple calculator is allowed.

e -
1. ¢RSHreD Bemn Dnd, ww3d0. (5x2=10)
a) LEBTY BT 20Tge?
b) ©RaoHE) AP0 RDULTT: oEBeH?
c) AS330 &m0 T2 Je0= nYs Soxdemd?
d) Ind AS1163 =50 rdari eomde?
e) TOITAT LN omdeRd?
f) ©onzod 2oube?
g) ICAI=33 IFRS = H%0A0.
aemn -0
81 BYNEHNYS Bemnd =oaud, YoZDAL. (3x5=15)
2. o0 Brovoxd FOB.S0BBE? LlOonHRRIE STZFIN oiRY?
3.  Ind AS37 O 3Ho-aSexen” rhthdzn8 S 8E0 SRS FRITRNYEY XedZTON H[OXD.
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aRb.

5. O 1.10.2023000h @00 SoTRc: U0 B0TR0 Be. 600, Sedbriva D0DAT. Tozs
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(iii) o¥ 1.4.2023008 oot - FEU AR .. 60,000

(iv) Oo¥ 31.03.2024 S==0 A5Y o ©a. 2,20,000
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H Ltd. S Lid..
2,00,000 1,00,000
2,00,000 1,00,000
40,000 30,000
20,000 10,000
60,000 20,000
1,20,000 60,000
40,000 50,000
20,000 24,000
60,000 74,000
1,60,000 -
1,60,000 -
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Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,

August/September, 2024
(Regular)
COMMERCE
Paper (DSC 1) Advanced Financial Management
Time : 2 Hrs Max-Marks : 60

Instructions 1o Candidates:

1. Answer all the section according to internal choice.
2. Simple calculators are allowed

3. Section D case study is compulsory.

SECTION - A
1. Answer any FIVE of the following. (5x2=10)
a) Whatis Cost of Capital?
b)  What is Capital Structure?
c) What s Redeamable debt?
d) Mention theones of Capital structure.
)  What do you mean by Dividend?
)  Give tha meaning of Merger.
g) Deline Ethics
SECTION-B
Answer any THREE of the following. (Ix5=15)

2. Explain the advantages of businessethics.

3 PCo Ld issued 40,000010% preference shares ol Rs. 100 each. The cost of issue 2%. Find
out cost of preferencesshareés capital if
a) Issued at premium 0%
b) Issued at diseount.5%
c) Issued al par

4 A company-has annual net operating income of Rs. 3,60,000. The company has
Rs. 14/00,000712% debentures. The overall cost of the capital of the company ias 14%. What
would e tie value of the company?

5  Narayaf Lid uses the certainty equivalent approach in the evolution of risk investments. The

¢apital budgeting department has processed the following intimation regarding to new project.
Cost of initial investment Rs. 1,50.000 cash flows after tax but before depreciation,

Year | Cash inflows . Cenrtainty equivalent coefficient
1 1.20.000 i 08
2 1.05.000 07
3 97,500 ' 06
4 90 000 04
5 60.000 ' 03
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The company's riskless rate of interest on Government securities in the market is 6% and risk
- free rate of interest is 65 should the projec! is acceptod?
Discount factor is as follows:

Yo [ 1 [ 2 [ a | 4 | ﬁ_i
LP.U. factorat6% | 0943 | 0890 ’iu,a_a_n_‘ 0792 | 0747
6. Explain the MM ﬂppn-:mch on dividend policy.
SECTION-C
Answer any TWO of the following. (2x10=20)

7. Calculate the cost of debt for each of the following situation.
()  Bond sold at premium of 10%, llotation cost is 5% of issue price.
(i)  Bond sold at 5% discount and flotation cost is 5%
Assume coupon rale is 15%, value of debenture is Rs. 100, maturity periodis 10 years, tax
rate 35%.

8.  The firms 'P" and 'Q" are identical in all respects including risk factor except for debt equity mix
firm P has issued 10% debenture of Rs. 12,50,000. While 'Q’ has issued only equity. Both the
firms earn 30% before interest and taxes on their total assets of Rs. 12,50,000.

Assuming a tax rate of 50% and capitalization rate of 20% for all equity company.

You are required to compute the value of the two firms assuming.
a) Net income approach.
b) Net operating income approach.

9. Explain the advantages and disadvantages of mergers and acquisitions.

10. Two mutually exclusive investment.proposal is being consider, the investment Rs. 70,000 in
each project. The following information.

Year Project P Project Q
Cash in flows Probability Cash in flows Probability
1 40,000 0.1 50,000 0.2
2 75,000 0.6 50,000 0.2
3 90,000 0.1 75,000 0.4
4 80,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
5 50,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
SECTION-D
Case Study - Compulsory Question. (1x15=15)

11. "Company belongs to risk class for that the appropriate capitalisation is 10%. It has 25,000
shares outstanding and selling at Rs. 100 each. The firm's expected earnings available to
shareholders are Rs. 60,000 and it has an investment proposal costing Rs. 80,000. The firm is
contemplating the declaration of Rs. 14 dividend at the end of current financial year. Assuming
M-M assumptions you are required to compute value of firm when

a) When dividends are declared.

b) When dividend are not declared.
* k &
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Sixth Semester B.Com.(NEP) Degree Examination,
August/September, 2024

(Regular)
COMMERCE
Paper (DSC I) Advanced Financial Management
Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60
N @
1. 8¢NE = Z3ReR w3bno, (5x2=10)
a) wodmov St doddery?
b) wodmvs ous cogdery?
C) diryuEmt muddn: aogdems?
d) wozmoe gutah ATROINVE 29AD.
e) OB SoTdeh?
f) o0 a0mdeny?
g) S2eden AN
QLN W

BENS Sondd ZBROR w3, (3x5=15)
2. HEmoo #2830 Juisensndd HZ0N,
3. EoZRCI 40.000 Samly 100,84, S0 8o 10% mExE S:onda ReRMZS. Wodme AeRioD

=t 2% ONDET. SYNIHYNURD rissiri Sricd oo mIz, T Sechiv SiiEa SomlRoND.

a) 10% &eaoodo ¥Sh Aéamn

b) 5% bodmona wBdn e

C) =nDu8n AcEtan
4.

FoTned SHLnE saciRE Lo e 8e. 3,60,000. B0TR0IN 12% MBI N de. 14,00,000 <,
SoTRCD LAN,0 wodmeY Sty 14%. doZacd Snchet] o tidoba sodibacnd.

ORI E0TR Ao Takiod JE P ERTNHQ AYFIH XeinT DN YLD LodmY
e St Bex ceexSob CAL%HEE. FEFEh Brtded S ds. 1,50,000.

20na Fo2od more F=Evnoes sooloh Srich B0T) & ddnZodd.

Year Cash inflows Certainty equivalent coefficient
1 1,20,000 0.8
2 1,05,000 0.7
3 97,500 0.6
4 90,000 0.4
5 60,000 0.3
3
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XTFD Loy S umnohold LRTOE 6% [0 H133 LY SRy R dodilhioio.

QR wod (Discounting Facton

_Yt_il'll B _I_ __2_ _g_ i __4_ - 5
P.V. factor al 6% 0.943 0.890 0.840 0.792 0.747

BOTRCW ¥Rk 0 QDN BAT 6% S0, T S, LT A0?

o -

MM = imoss ATpodsay 500,

DUPN T
8¢NE Lo aods Z3HeR vegL., (2x10=20)
7. BVRE Zndemnen Konofacod mudzgny Sy dorileolD.
() 10% s&8 oo, 5% nerded Sy,
(i) 5% doimeted o morn 5% ehdod 2y,
BAZET BT 15%, Moz 2Ry 100 & Ry htomas v @33 (10) SAsnwna, ozRodo
35% J0nc ok Brola.

8. P =% Q gomhnv wozmy duan daddainy S% Pob 2R, $d 3530 vopnvd wods 3omna.
P gozieds 10% =ed dazmsc 12,50,000m% moIFnYE nedd. 200 Q soShodn ity TR
SeONVEY LedhT T S0Rod0 woRmvER 84RO
SO EoTANY 30A Rechnme,08 mnous umobEEy BoTnoh YAH SAZE 30% b SoTANY LD
LS 12,50,000 Sammolariss.

BoTR.e 301 TO 50% w33 wodmnetEdnt 5o 20% (MERT, S:md goza)
YN AToInvay tomcdaeha gozinodh SPYEE) SoElBonD.

(@) NI tzp03

(b) NOI 2zpc2

9. QO DI HDEE SREAVINY: HD ToREovdn HT020.

10. =02 JCKT THLEC: FIMITNVE) Fddeom FmITTah THREW =0T 70,000 oz
SONGD, VNG Snldoh YGO A0E Fmmmdohay S9L0.

Year Project P Project Q
Cashin flows Probability Cash in flows Probability
1 40,000 0.1 50,000 0.2
2 75,000 0.6 50,000 0.2
3 90,000 0.1 75,000 0.4
4 80,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
-, 50,000 0.1 60,000 0.1
MmN g
ZBor GEoRH - meh B3 (1x15=15)

11.

A BoTRCIn ARt Smolg Snifd, 2000 SoTRd Lodmevedd, O 10% Shd. w93 100 da.
=gk 25,000 Zednv; machd. gomnch SiditnUd R0 Wmals) 6,00,000 Commolnm,
<50 EelicD Faamacd 2§ 8.00,000 cammeinih YoInoh A Xy S1rd 8230 14% ooz (Al Ak ta g
MM 2aZnes; 2gba gomneh SR dorilnolD.

(a) o=czTx; dedRM

(b) ooy Read o
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Reg. No. [ l ‘_\

Sixth Semester B.Com. (NEP Regular) Degree Examination,

August / September, 2024

COMMERCE
Paper : Investment Management

Time ;: 2 Hrs Max Marks : 60

Instructions: fausnds:

1)

2)

3)

Answer all the seclions according to Internal choice.
20308 wolyizrbrommn I 39N Yo30A.

Use simple calculator is allowed.

ROV BU,S0TE) sz,

Section-D Case Study is compulsory.

Zgor sgehd (Lren-0) 23 gmsbmnd3s.
SECTION - Ao - 2

Answer any FIVE of the following. (5x2=10)
dens ous vo3dAD.

a. Whatis Investment ?
TR0E sotideh ?

b.  Write any two objectives of fundamental analysis.
oy HBsdAriod SO YuCieInvEy LoD,

c. Define Risk.
Rt T 23IN0.

d. Whatis Portfolio Management ?
e dnedcdee drer Qoddesh ?

e. . Give any four examples of Capital Market Securities.
Loy SRy, £o3nY mw, NmEoRNYE) 8A0R0.

f. Define Bonds.
SO T, TR0,

g. Whatis Money Market ?
zred Snds, aoddeh ?
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SECTION - B 2azart - 13

1. Answer any THREE of the following. (3%5=15)

ms Sach B anion tu3dLl.

s ]
s

Write the difference between Investment and Speculation.

— o s pAATT e el e e, o dadn, o gl P
il --F:E-—: I:L.-L'. e e, St i-.-.n'.-t.-_ﬂﬁ’:'-_.: OO0,
b 5 [ [ '

Explain the advantages of Bonds.

i sl o= ga=Sumd =~ 89 | T | "
fanlebtak Ra h:.«.u-agan':'r\..:‘ smoaD.

Write a short noltes on:

a) Index Fund

b) Open - ended Mutual Fund
DF0 LEed Loah:

) Xay

—
) LEE® eodet swnhEor gont

| I ¢

£

Explain the objectives of Portfolio Management.
Spefrapedoine ARrmReh YokisnvR) JHOA.
The return on securities X and Y are given below:
Probability Security A Security B
0.5 4 0

0.4 2 3
0.1 0 3

Give the security of your preference. The security has to be selected on the basis
of return and risk.
X3 Y 3o 3nd Soeda wmohs) 81 8¥nsod .
zogSnted3 S ¥ 3
0.5 4 0
0.4 2 3
0.1 0 3

RSy Zan R 3aha A, DBTF H OFF, SGRTT shed S ¢od, 2R,
SECTION - C 2t - &

111. Answer any TWO of the following. (2x10=20)
Bt QOGS w300,

F

Discuss the different investment avenues available to the investors.
Zohiodi ﬂt;ﬁamﬁ Bkl [NhE dmrirri'émj a;anz.:& 2323530,
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1v. Compulsory Question.
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4 . " ” e
Explain the role of economic factors in fundamental analysis.

tﬂ‘-—lr"‘hj'-) 1-'2! t-urt..' & .I'_'_J\— ,1r‘ ﬁ ""‘"H" i * ;_r“ ‘Jd'::"'l'-}

: . : in it.
Deline Portfolio Management Process and explain the sleps involved in |

AnastrreOcda @ 3odhod 523 €D ShHdl ¥ s Yrinoldis

Bap b b Ta L R Lo

; slodrida HOND.

Mr. Sawant invested in Equity shares of Drydock Ltd. ils & anticipated returns and

associated probabilities are given below:
| Returns (%) 45 | -10 5

 Probability | 005 | 040 | 015

You are requested to calculate rate of return and risk in terms of Standard

- -l
b mlezt dmer Onua Nﬁ%ﬁ!ﬂ:mnﬁgmﬁ_s SRRmY. HOHE URY 20 TF XoWok3

Deviation.

noypanecdoll & den Redmend:

20 3 el (%) -15 | -10 5 10 15 20 30
4

roys=neehd 0.05 | 010 | 0154925 | 0.30 | 0.10 0.05

) 2033 ugReh MBI SF BT Go=s, o R0R0.

SECTION - D &1 - @
(1x15=15)

s3> %,

1%

Case Study:
The expected rateof return of Alpha and Beta scripts are given below:

Probability Return of Alpha Return of Beta

0.05 -2 -3
0:20 9 6

0.50 12 1
0.20 15 14
0.05 26 19

a) Find out the expected rate of return of Alpha and Beta.
b) If the investor invests equally in both the scripts what would be the return.

c) If the investment is 75% in Alpha and 25% in Beta. What will be the Portfolio
return.
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sy A Band TN 083 BmRahs Borvy 8 v Sadont:

BoEnedd

0.05
0.20
0.50
0.20
0.05

Uy, U

2
9
12
15
26

wkn Ul
-3
6
11 *

14 \
X

oS
D) By DI WHNT A0 SmHRE TORYRY, B0 leRD. é\\
W) TRRSDUD SUE 4,TENYO X BA0E SRR $EP Lodtirbogd Smh

un_h?

A) TROEWD 75% Z383 v wmris 25% 3,833 DUN

o ?

wergnedodne DLTTF
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HEREEREN

Reg. No.

Sixth Semester B.Com. (NEP Regular) Degree Examination,
August / September, 2024

COMMERCE
Paper : Assessment of persons other than individuals
and filing of ITR's
Time : 2 Hrs Max. Marks : 60
Instructions:
1)  All Sections are Compulsory.
2)  Section-D is compulsory.
3) Simple Calculator is allowed.

SECTION - A
1)  Answer any FIVE of the following: (5x2=10)
a) What you mean by block of assets ?
b)  What is unabsorbed depreciation ?
c)  Who is a Working partner ?
d) What is book profit ?
e) Whatis a resident company ?
f) Who can use ITR-1.
g) Expand ITR and TDS.
SECTION- B
Answer any THREE of the following: (3x5=15)

2. Explain any 5 proposed amendmends for capital gains.
3.  Whalt are documents are required to claim a deduction U/S BOC of income tax while

filingdTR.
4. The WDV of machineries owned by a business house are as under on 01-04-2022:
Machinery A - 16,00,000
Machinery B - ¥10,00,000
Machinery C - ¥4,00,000

During June-2022 Machinery C was sold for ¥3,20,000 and a new Machinery 'P' was
purchased on 01-10-2022 at ¥16,00,000 the rate of depreciation is 15%. Compute the
amount of depreciation, on this block of assets for the A.Y. 2023-24 and WDV.

1
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5..-"!

X & Y are the Working partners in a firm Net Profit as shown in P&L Alc is 290,000 after
debiting the following:

a) interest on Capital at 18% X = 321,000
Y = 36,000

b) Salaries lo Partners X = ¥1,00,000
Y = ¥1,10,000

Calculate the income for the firm for the A.Y. 2023-24.

6. The total income of a domestic company for the P.Y, 2022-23 is 6,00,000 its book profit
for the same period is ¥12,00,000.

Compute tax payable under:

a) Normal rate system
b)  MAT system
SECTION- C
Answer any TWO of the following:
7. Briefly explain the types of ITR Forms.

8.  Fromthe following particulars furnished by Mr. Dinesh calculate the depreciation allowable
for the A.Y. 2023-24 and indicate the WDV on 31.03.2023:

(2x10=20)

SI.LNo | Particulars WDV on Additions Rate of
- 01.04.2022 depreciation
1. Plant & Machinery 5,00,000 15,00,000 15%

(01.12.2022)
2. Factory building 25,00,000 5,00,000 10%
(1.6.2022)
3. Furniture 5,00,000 - 10%
4, Solar Water heater - 1,00,000 80%
(1.12.2022)

On 1.7.2022 Plant & Machinery sold for ¥5,00,000 Mr. Dinesh received ¥20,000 as
subsidy for purchase of Solar Water heater.

A, B & C are equal partners in firm of which 'C' is sleeping partner. The firm P&L A/c
for the year ended 31 March, 2023 are given below:

Profit & Loss A/c for the year ending 31.3.2023
Expenditure 4 Income 4
Salaries 64,000 | Gross Profit 4,64,000
Rent rates etc. 20,000 | Discount 17.600
Advertisement 24,000
Bad debts reserve 9,600
Depreciation 16,000
Fire Insurance Premium 4,000
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Partner's Salaries :
A 32,000
B 24,000 56,000
Commission
A 16,000
B 8,000 24,000
Interest on cap.@10%
A 4,000
B 8,000
C 12,000 24,000
Net Profit
A 80,000
B 80,000
Cc 80,000 240,000
4,81,600 4,81,600
Other information:
a) Depreciation was Excess debited ¥4,000.
b) Rentincludes rent of 'C's godown ¥4,800.
Compute book profit & firms total income for the relevant A.Y. 2023-24.
Write a short note (any two):
a) Conditions for depreciation.
b) Procedures for TDS
c) Proposed amendments for income from Business or profession.
SECTION - D (CASE STUDY)
Compulsory Question: (1x15=15)
Following is the P & L A/c of Mr. Abhinav & Co., for the year ending 31.03.2023:
Particulars Amount
I.  Revenue from operations
Sales 94,00,000
Interest on Govt. Securities 1,00,000
Revenue (A) 95,00,000
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Il. Expenses

Direct Materials 25,00,000
Salary 50,00,000
Advertisement 28.000
Insurance 25,000
Audit fees 65,000
Depreciation 90,000
Provision for Income Tax 40,000
Provision for contingent Liability 1,00,000
Transfer to general reserve 3,00,000
Proposed dividend 2,00,000
Establishment Expenses 2,50,000
Loss of subsidiary Co. 1,50,000
Legal Expenses 50,000
Repairs to Machine 48,000

Expenses (B) 88,46,000

Net Profit (A-B) 6,54,000

Other information:

a) TheP & LA/ is prepared as per companies Act.

b) Depreciation as per rules ¥68,000.

Brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation are as follows:

Particulars As per IT Act As per book profit
Brought forward loss 2,80,000 3,00,000
Unabsorbed depreciation 1,80,000 1,50,000

You are required to compute:

a). Income tax liability as per normal provisions of IT Act.
b)-- Income tax liability as per MAT U/S/ 115JB.

c) Final tax liability of the company.

* k %
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Sixth Semester B.Com. (NEP Regular)) Degree Examination,
August / September, 2024

COMMERCE
Paper : Assessment of persons other than individuals
and filing of ITR's
RHeod : 2 riowd ros sognvs : 60
nauEne:
1) oo H3nd smohmn,
2) LR B dEeHTHnE.
3) =¥ 3enSeotm) AT TING.
awn -

1) temd oo IIRen L0308 (5x2=10)

Q)  eand st aondeDd ?

D) LedEnYD BIEY Q000D ?

%) Bond SHOXTU Q000 R ?

) FPyes oy 000 ?

) QA B0IR omded ?

az®) ITR-1 733, RO WYRWTIT ?

ne) 7oA : ITR and TDS.

Eativol R

demod wed F3nien eoddad: (3x5=15)
2. eoon 0o wo@mY YRR SRET SEHTANYEY HTOD.
3. omoh 301 0BT Snadwen U/S 80C 59 gaInevyat ddohw demrds TRLNTENTE

A elevslal
4. oo FH&Ee0 XoRodh chodn esdony sR3MLYICHT SR,
oo nexsue A <6,00,000
obodnexgore B <10,00,000
chodneseors C 74,00,000

wRTT 202209 abodnedeon C @ 33,20,0008, Snootl SRECHI T vWT BT
ohodpemgceesa) X16,00,000 8 HT008 01.10.2022005 D0eDHRCRB. FRFVoD LS 15%.

SPORRTS S 2023-248, 18 LAY ABFY 3 RIALXTT IRV BRSO,
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gUnSInvay o
221,000
26,000

Z1,00,000
21,10,000
POERTN S 2023-248, XoAoh YmhIE gdolaodl.
6. DL 0T LoD SaF 2022-238, Wiy, Ymod 76,00,000 =3 woie Sdrd F3ss ooy
212,00,000.

& BN d::: 2o mmIdxuiema 30richaE gorhla2000:
) WERF,T0IFI
®) MATH=% ;
QPN -4
teed oo F3nien wo3oal: (2x10=20)
7. ITR ndors 205 Zeednvy Xogmn ST0O20.

8. brDded u=0 Rekohd & 8YNE SRl doied SPYHERTIE Sair 2023-248 YDA RU TTTY
m-‘.!: £.31.03.20238, gR3Irnvrmd SROET, Eﬂmhﬂﬂﬂaﬂ

non

t3) SHeotRoo ot

<X <X

7

g,.xo. a=ord BR3RAVIE B, Bu=onsd nlge 138
01.04.2022

1. O & co3neHeor 5,00,000 15,00,000 15%
(01.12.2022)

2, TR B3 25,00,000 5,00,000 10%

(1.6.2022)

k &edpegorarsh 5,00,000 10%

4, Xo0gs voZddn 1,00,000 80%
(1.12.2022)

D008 01.07.2022do FEC & o307, ¥5,00,0008, S0kl SREoeon. de DEe3osh
Zo0g8 LoHson a‘:}mmﬁaﬂ <20,000 ﬁﬂcﬁ:qﬁﬁ aidtﬂtb

9. &,0 &2 om0 Ean{ostants]. ::uﬂa:ﬁﬂ 8RS mmmdmﬁmgd ) A’ adEEo Shends
mr.:.mdmhmgd =F) xodod g & ﬁeg, :»3 & g¥nTos:

oo & 7 20938 Sxrd 8adehd 31.3.2023
Duend T ummedined 4

Zone 64,000 | wid) ooyl 4,64,000
wman U aRnh 20,000 | Dodmonarish 17,600
bt 24,000
L3, MU LR 9,600

wEe 16,000
sh Do goR 4,000

6
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ol Towy - =

S 32,000

o 24,000 56,000
gaoeEST

) 16,000

w 8,000 24,000
WOETVE L33 10%

& 4,000

w 8,000

o 12,000 24,000
S

(=] 80,000

o 80,000

b 80,000 240,000

4,81,600 4,681,600

238 Znbd:

Q)  BHE0 XTEQ sRReVA T4,000;
©)  wrichd 'A'oh vormed tHlr B0 34,800.
SPOERTE Sdr 2023-248ToF0w 143, Ymod H3I) FLIE SR For WD,

LI, rd LoD (emn 20T8):

Q)  XTEY JoDHen TR,
@) TDS® g,
%) SSwgegs S 3okon LiE Ymehs, 3madtd 33RnY 603 kD,

smsts

11

ayen - & (2,80 wgodhs)

(1x15=15)

NS gomined vmoed SHF 31.03.20238, dndnacdod U0 ooy & Fd 3ok &1 8¥nZodd:

o, DnruoEnscs o

xmrd o dny el ng
i, e (2)

oEonee

[SAnlen X

2y

94,00,000
1,00,000
95,00,000
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=38 Znkane:

Feg SN

el 3018 eden

snd3 ILEMOE Loedond

o3 ego THoy,
() Suries
(2-1) A oo

25,00,000
50,00,000
28,000
25,000
65,000
90,000
40,000
1,00,000
3,00,000
2,00,000
2,50,000
1.50,000
50,000
48,000
88,46,000
6,54,000

2) ooy & T o3oin 803D 2633 20138 BT .
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W)  eoood 301 Resod B0 X8 T68,000.
Lolrnos wog w, s aueum%:s AuEYdn |8 gYnSoad:

STonsh el 30ricd = s =IB LT TF0
SombI0D 7T 2,80,000 3,00,000
LotD8RYT ZITY 1,80,000 1,50,000

socsle OOl

Q) WMERE socnd R L, Smod Tors oo edS 30A.
@) \8€0 115JB T80 MAT st @3¢ coidcs =mo 301,
N daddemnd A0rich BaEmbE.
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Reg. No.

VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025
ASSESSMENT OF PERSONS OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS AND

FILING OF ITR’S
(Repeater/Regular)

Time : 2 Hours - Maximum Marks : 60
Instructions to Candidates:

1) All Sections are Compulsory.
QTP ARNANEY FTOD.
2) Section D is compulsory.
QRN B FmohTNT.
3) Simple Calculator is Allowed.
X0¢ ROUTT O, ORHIDITCNG.

SECTION - A
RN -

Answer any Five of the following questions. (5%x2=10)
8 NS Xews D JZAeR Lv3o20.

1. a)

b)

g)

What is depreciation?
AREP® 0TTVERNY
How do you assess the firm when it does not comply with the provisions of

Sec 1847
FOO0 1840 auoqﬂém‘lﬁ:i m@ﬁ&m%ﬁ VD) ﬁogwaﬁaé xen QEOFONZVSD?

Define Company?
FOTIODT),  WATAAA.

Who is liable to pay Advance tax?

SoonE 307 TOEETED  OIRT)  BRTBMOTTY

How do you treat the receipts from the ‘Agniveer’ Corpus fund by a person?
NS TTFI  JPOWOT ) BER  wAB  SREONII), ey Benk

Onedx>8¢07

What 1s block of assets?
E@H@ OT  N0TTEN?

Who is a working partner?

FOXNT  ToNO ovvplovy,
[P.T.O.

SRS S
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SECTION - B
NACT EEEE A

Answer any Three of the following qquestiuns. (3%5=15)

SIS Bemn e IJReR wvIo20.

2. Compute depreciation on Plant and Machmery for AY 2024-2025 from the following
information:

WDV of block of P and M on 1-4-2023 was Rs.7,50,000.

On 1-7-2023 a new P and M is added to the block costing Rs. 5,00,000 on which
Rs. 2,00,000 received as subsidy from Government. This new P and M added 30% to
the production capacity.

On 15-12-2023 a part of Old P and M is sold for Rs. 75,000

Calculate depreciation at 25% on P and M additional depreciation of 15% (if any)
TEN TR DWONYOT 3000 WWE, 2024-2025 § oDoBeemsorens  Hed
ANTY O T8O,

1-4-2023 ‘u'; QAWR0 WS (BA o) . Br.  7,50,000.

1-7-2023 3 T™REX ODOZ (¥Be MOAHT) NDOeD Twr. 5,00,000. [T e
Cwe. 2,00,000 XOTTCOOT ATIONFES 000B. 83 BRI O0NOZH) LVVTTD
33 30% 2R =PRI, X

15-12-2003 TorH e8e THODI mﬁaﬁ** od:wogadéo% (BSODX)  TBwe. 75‘0005&
R0 RIOBEOONT.

RO TO 25% BHFO AW o8 15% (omude wgY) Cod xave o
o8,

3. Mohan and Naveen are the working partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the .ratio of 3:2. The Profit and Loss A/c of the firm shows a net profit of
Rs. 90,000 for the year ending 31-03-2024 after debiting the following
Salary to Partners: Mohan Rs. 25,000 and Naveen Rs. 25 ,000.
Interest on Capital @ 20% p.a : Mohan Rs. 10,000 and Naveen Rs. 8,000
Rent paid to Naveen Rs. 5000 p.a.

Compute income from business of the firm for AY 2024-25 and also calculate tax
liability of the firm.
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Spews HH SVEE WO FOFODH  FTVODFATY  TOTOTTNTY, Ry DR
SEnem, 32 oDWIBY Toudewms. oop IFF adow  31-3-2024%
Bo3ReOR BIIFE B FINIYnoR, Dbr sy Jozd dwe. 90,000 NZY
PR, 30TV, TWWTOR Fowd : BeemI de. 25000 VI A
Gp. 25000 wOBYT AT 0@ woard 20% : Reeds dwe. 10,000

V) Ioes S, 8,000.
INeIN LARN maéﬁjﬁ% : Ow. 5,000 mr@.

BC0TTD wWaF 2024—25% ﬁo%oﬂ: wﬁwmd&om TR BSTONBIY, eﬁ% Tod
D) 301 a?.raﬁmaﬁ‘od)mﬂl dﬁﬁ F03. '

4. The Income of domestic company for the previous year 2023-24 is Rs.7,00,000
(including long term capital gain Rs.1,00,000 and short term capital gain Rs.1,00,000)

Its book profit for the same period is Rs.13,0D,UUU.

Compute tax payable under:

a) Normal Rate System

b) MAT _

ST00D D[R 2023-—246; Bedeod 30T &weod Bw. 7,00,000 (DEFFFH[HODN
0BT ooy TR. 1,00,000 HF ©ovRpod womwed ©o Twe. 100,000
2000303). ©¥¢ o=OR ©38 DHIF ey Ge.  13,00,000 &SN, |

1) mIws, 308 OO SRfobRcdY WRASwE  IorcbE, W)

b) ®REF ©BODY ﬁi %o30.

5. Discuss the Online e-filing and offline e-filing process. |
STST  -FIor DH ST a-HOorr  Tgodod Wiy BUFA.

6. The Total Income of Jayashankar is Rs.7,80,000. Calculate advance tax payable during
the financial year 2024-25 and find out instalments if tax deducted at source 1s

Rs. 3,000.
2OoPTOBS TRV wkd) ©meod Tw. 7.80,000. 2024-25 80030R SIIFTY

. TRRSRBETOT  WVONGE éaﬁmmi d% To8 A SROTI 301 IRIRPYINT
803 de. 3,000 ©Ng8 FoD g 0.

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - C .
PN = B
Answer any Two of the following questions. (2x10=20)
AT  Bewn o0 JFAYR L300,

From the following particulars of assets of XYZ Ltd. Calculate the depreciation
allowable for AY 2024-25 and show the WDV as on 31-03-2024.

Particulars of Assets WDV on 1-4-2023 Rate of Depreciation
Building X and Y Rs.4,00,000 10%
Machinery P and Q Rs.2,00,000 15%
Fumniture A and B Rs.1,00,000 10%

The company purchases the following assets during the year 2023 -24
Building Z on 1-9-2023 for Rs.1,50,000

Machinery B on 1-11-2023 for Rs.1,00,000

Furniture C on 1-2-2024 for Rs.50,000

The company also sold the following assets during the year 2023-24

~ Building X sold for Rs. 2,00,000
Machinery Q sold for Rs. 50,000
Fumiture A sold for Rs. 20,000

The company received the subsidy from the Guvemment to purchase the Machinery
‘R’ Rs. 50,000.

XYZ Oe's & 39N IBAY  AWONYOD J00TOTd W 2024—25%
TSR L TOTOT ﬁﬁﬁ@oﬂaadai ejﬁﬂ Tod DB QIO ﬁ@cd:aﬂa& 31—3—-20245&
30eDA.

e QoM . Qeh=O  1-4-20233 NRIY WO
3uE X DD Y dw. 4,00,000 10%
opog P D Q dw. 2,00,000 | 15%
QeBeeTIoD A ) B gw. 1,00,000 10%

3OTACID  2023-24 TY B NS IR, D0,
1-9-2023 Tozd W@ ‘Z° P, dwe. 150,000 3§
1-11-2023 dowd ohog ‘B’ &, dw. 100,000 3
1-2-2024 Comd &ednemgor ‘CC dw. 50,000 §
2023-248¢9) BOTJIOI FPNT  FBDRYI, [P0 [PAT
3um ‘X' ow. 2,00,000 %
0003, ‘Q° Bw. 50,000 3
2edeemsse ‘A’ Cw. 20,000 3
gomAodn oPog ‘R* I, DOOID XTTTOOB Tw. 50,000 Rzood FITR,
oejriavidnlel7lnl
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8. Veerabhadreshwar company Ltd has provided the following information for the year
ended 31-3-2024:
1. Total Income computed as per provisions of Income tax  Rs. 30,00,000

2. Profit as per statement of Profit and Loss Rs. 70,00,000

3. A) Items deducted in Statement of Profit and Loss.
a) Provision for Income Tax Rs. 7,00,000
b) Dividend distribution Tax Rs. 50,000
c) Provision for deferred Tax Rs. 50,000
d) Securities Transaction Tax (STT) Rs. 80,000
e) Provision for gratuity on actual valuation - Rs. 2,00,000
f) Dividend declared Rs. 3,00,000
g) Expenditure to earn Agricultural income Rs. 80,000
h) Depreciation . Rs. 5,00,000

(This includes Depreciation of Rs.1,50,000 on revaluation of assets)
B) Items Added in Statement of Profit and Loss

a) Transfer from Special reserve Rs. 3,00,000

b) Agriculture Income ~Rs. 4,00,000

¢) Long term Capital gain ' Rs. 1,00,000

4. Brought forward business loss as per books of account Rs. 6,00,000
5.  Brought depreciation as per books of account Rs.5,00,000

You are required to compute
Tax payable by the company

i R r-ﬁ.aedaﬁgé%d BoTR  OmedE  31-3-2024 ¥ BINRWW [T, B BENT

S0 EODT,  LWNAT:

L ©meod 3017 QWORSRY TF0  SETesT. W) ©mod  Twe.  30,00,000
o2, ooy DB SHS  Jeod  Tgo ez twe. 70,00,000

3. ®) oop DR IRE  W30DY IRBNNRPITOT . QAWON

a)  ©oooH I3ORR  DWOTPI ow. 7,00,000

b) oozpo83 ITH 30 gw. 50,000

c) BooBeBEOL) JOrR. JWOFS . Bw. 50,000

d) T Hwotd SOn dw. 80,000

e) Ml [IPOTPIIT  QWoEs  de.  2,00,000

f) ooyo8 Feexs gn. 3,00,000

g) T Um0 NYAW NP [elRny oe. 80,000

h) RIB de.  5,00,000
(200Q GANY DOIPO[PIIF e o, 150,000 FPOT  IJFE
%e003)

[ T.O.
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W) oo DD IS W3R Zedrend 03N
a) D3R WeRIOTZ N arTands: dwe. 3,00,000
b) TN &TODH dw. 4,00,000
it :) QTS0 WORYE  wor3 cw. 1,00,000
3 -
5 6% =3 WY IR0 SO SgEm, wwodd 008 de. 600,000
- ﬁﬂ *S WFINY Yo AREe Iwosy Sommp de. 500,000
O
DUNOV VI OB AT oo 3&:r\°u:ﬁ:i:.c':.i:gl N I od.
9.  Explain the advantages of ITR. within time.
DIST'T waﬁ:&mwﬂﬂsﬂ:ﬂl RONE  TOOIA  DZOR.
10. Shri_Vinayak furniture give the following information:
Interest on Securities . o Rs.18,000
Dividend from Tata Company . | Rs.22,000
Income fmm house property . - Rs.80,000
Income from Business Rs.8,25,000

His son is disabled. he spent Rs.15,000 training and deposited Rs.40,000 for his

maintenance in an approved scheme of LIC of India. Tax deducted at sources
Rs.2500.

_Cnrﬁpute the amount of Advane tax payable.

B¢ DTODE  LEUAETIORND B BUNS  WRGIGHR, Dedd3d:

FTING  DedS 0@ de. 18,000
D  TFOJIOWOT ZOZ TR, 22,000
RV aamocd ESTOON gn. 80,000

JR[TOOOT  WOW  Eweod Tw.  8,25,000

(Onte BT o ﬂﬂﬁﬁ&)ﬁv R 3oLeémoN  Tw. }5,000 DWF  JRATDH  HD
ONRROT  TTTSN 2R NODNY OTI ARFIHBMOA B, 40,000 éem;*
QUITT. Twe. 2,500 AT, o IR IRSRRVZRAS.

TRRSX  Keten  Woon@ 301 TEOW), g3 mod.
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SECTION - D
R - B

11. Case study (Compulsory) | - (1x15=15)
TFON OPODE  (Fwed  JB)

X, Y and Z are three partners in a manufacturing firm. The Profit and Loss A/c of
the firm for the year ending 31-03-2024 is as follows.

Particulars Rs. Particulars . Rs.
To Purchases 16,00,000 By Sales 22,16,000
To Salary to Staff 2,15,000 By Interest on debentures |
. To Income tax 20,000 of a Co(Gross) 40,000
To Expenses = 90,000 By other Business receipts 6,000
To Remuneration to Partners By Long Term capial gains 1,00,000
X Rs.75,000 By Short term Capital gains 50,000
Y Rs.50,000 -
Z Rs.85,000 - 2,10,000
To Interest on Capital @ 14%
X Rs.28,000
Y Rs.21,000 _ -
Z Rs.35,000 84,000
" To Depreciation 53,000
To Net Profit 1,40,000
24,12,000 24,12,000

Other Information:
a) The firm satisfies the conditions of Sec 184 and 40(b)

b) The expenses debited to P and L A/c are not allowable to the extent of
Rs.15,000

¢) Depreciation allowable as per the rules is Rs.40,000 "

d) The short term capital loss carried forward from AY 2018-19 is Rs.20,000
which is not set off.

e) Y is a non working partner

Compute the total income of the firm for AY 2024-25. What will be the total

income of the firm if the firm does not comply the conditions of Sec 184 and
40(b)

[P.T.O.
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X, Y, Z 3RTD. 0w GOIVTT0 mio:b@ TRENTHTTI. m:gcm RE DA
TR o3 31-03-20243 @oaﬁﬁ 8 FPNT03T: B

XTI OW.. QIoneh oR.

DOLANK 16,00,000 vepleniX! 22,16,000

AWODOD  He3T 2,15,000 TOTAOD OTING

SToo 3o 20,000 D03 wg (283) 40,000

NWBFND 90,000 pafcie WTVT  TED 6,000

TRLTRTONR  ROLOIS DeTFR0 WoRTY

X gn. 75,000 SRIATLeY 1,00,000

4 dw. 50,000 ORROOD  WORTOY - |

Z dn. 85000 - 210,000  eomned 50,000

OB DO '

u% 14%

X dn. 28,000

X on. 21,000

Z dwe. 35,000 84,000

ARTY 53,000

a%fé oL 1,40,000

24,12,000 | - 24,12,000

%lsld ke

a)  XoRodw Bwo 184 I, 40(b)s RoBRY, - B8R,

b) F DD Tod w3 B matwacj mgmsa ma 15,000 =BnS
RBRZY, wmméamm@ﬁg

c) mﬁmm U0 - ORRSRWIE RS BR. 40,000,

d) 2018-19 3IOUEC® WIRFOOT ai:no:ﬁﬁ ONZOT eﬂ@aaﬁoﬂa LOB0Y
S®®W Twe. 20,000 SN, VT, NaMﬁ vahej

) Y uy tox [IRBET wd@auud

ﬁcrasd:% NRE 2024-—256 oag}od:a 2043) tscmod:adab ci% 0. Nﬁr&m

500 184 = 40(b) ci wﬁa:ﬁ@dﬁa "‘eu@ﬁ:&%ﬁ ﬁof&o:b WED  BTIRoDH
QTD?
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VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025

COMMERCE
Investment Management
(Regular)
Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:

1. Answer All the Sections According to Internal choice.
0308 LeHnRMETRN JIFNRVR LVIOD.

2. Use Simple calculator is allowed.
X0 Go:;;}dmﬁab‘l ORI SITNG.

3. Section-D Case study is Compulsory.
JpOM VDT (VRn-R) Ty, FEOLTRNHTR.

'SECTION - A
NN — D

Answer any FIVE of the following. | | | (5%2=10)
NS Bewn WWY LOZ0AD.

1. a) What is Investment Management?
DRPRTOD ITFIHB = 0T

b) What is Company Analysis?
BOTAOH  DFeRTB  0mBen?

c) Mention the Types of Risk?
OTRONT  TFOONIR),  SPAD.

d) Expand ROC and RSIL.
WA0% ROC &3  RSI

e) What is Capital Market? |
WORTRY  WedF  D0TBeRdT

[P.T.O.
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f) -~ What is Portfolio Analysis?
BRFrIeeddne  OJeTB  DOTTERN?

g) Give any Four examples of financial Instruments.
BEOTAI NS TIAY Ty,  WHOBTBATI, 3R &0.

SECTION - B
&)zpari_— N

Answer any THREE of the following. (3%5=15)
IS Uewen ety JJAR  ww3o2l. '

2. Explain the Capital Market Instruments

WOROY  WRMBIOD  FNG  TIAYRY, DTORD.

3. Explain the Types of Debentures.

ROODINY  APNVRY,  DFORD.

4.  Explain the Types of Risk?

IZWOPT  TFeOnER, ITORO.

S. Explain the Need for Portfolio Management.

BRAFFHRO3NE  ATFIBAD  U[FFIOHDR,  DFOAD.

6. You are thinking purchase some of XYZ Ltd. shares. Return expected Rate are as

under:
ey XYZ Ltd. @ 3oxg [Reddnws), mHI wmﬁraeé@o 038R STND.
ORI F aﬁeir{e:f Donsh 83 s@moeﬁ '

Expect Return Rate Prubahility
Bogsaead TESPO TO BoP=AeoHh3
L 0.05 0.20
0.10 - 0.40
0.08 0.10
0.11 0.30

Calculate Expected Return on Investment ks Gih Ereagh
Bordod Hed e swmod  E(R) 9/, dfﬁjwatj m@

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



10.

SECTION - C
N - A

Answer any TWO of the following. (2x10=20)
IENS  Bems QTR LLZ0RD.

Explain the features of a good Investment.

I TBoBoH  BBF e, QTORD.

Explain the advantages and Disadvantages of Fundamental Analysis.
ROPRT  DJETBOD - VRBRONRD DD BTORZRONTI,  DWOAD.

What is Portfolio Management? Explain the process of portfolio management.

BRFFHRO3NE JIVFBH.  H0TBTeN? BeeiFrPeedodne AWFIHOND
SIOHODI), - DTOAD.

Mr. Sunil invested in Equity shares of TCS Ltd. its anticipated returns and associated

probabilities are given below. |
Returns (%) -10 -5 -5 10 15 20 29
Probability 0.10 005 0.15 025 030 0.15 0.5

You are requested to calculate rate of Return and risk in terms of standard Deviation.

¢ AR TCS OoBE'S Ak éedar{@g DRERE [PRWT. J0EIB  SWOD
ﬁaégﬂ xoWOoH3 ﬁozﬁaaeméo&a’n& g8 PN QBN

aaegs esood (%) -10 —5 5 210 v 1S 20 25
el AR A ONNIC] 0.10 0.05 0.15 025 030 0.15 0.5

ZERrd OWOSE JXODBY JeR) A0eIF UTOH D), IFOPE  TO[W,
B0 BOND. |

[P.T.O.
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11.

Compulsory question.
gmod I,

Case Study.

Zgore  OFONT.

4

SECTION - D

N - B

The Expected Rate of return of P and Q scripts

p 3% Q ZIRY QOrgY vmoohs  donvEy 8 397

Probability
Bor=NeoD3

b)

P

0.10
0.20
0.30
0.15
0.20
0.05

Findout the expected rate of return of P and Q.
Pahd QB NDE3D STODNTR),  TOBILROND.

Q

Return % Probability
Claplers  felAtalewt

15 0.10

18 0.20

32 0.30

34 0.25

45 0.10
43 0.05

Find out the standard deviation;of P. and Q. |
P &3 Qne. BRI QBOTIW, 52500 R70B.

Which Securities are more return.

odzom ﬁméaew a%z&gﬂ e:emcﬁ:aﬁa‘oi DRORT.

are given below.
3RBUING.

Return%
373000

10
16
24
30
36
40

48145

(1x15=15)
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VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, June/July - 2025
INCOME TAX LAW AND PRACTICE - 11

(Regular/Repeqter}
Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60
Instru cﬁo‘ns to Candidates:
1. Simple Calculator is allowed.
2. Answer All questions according to internal choice.
3.  Section D Case study is compulsory
SECTION - A
AR IS
~ Answer any FIVE of the following questions. oo 2 (5%2=10)

3 IR CRPmALe D JZACR LvIoR.

1. a) What is Speculation business? ‘-
Xe3, TTT  DOWBE?

b) State the types of Capital gain.
WOBTY TP TFONTRY, ﬁwa

c) What are Casual Incomes?
-aﬁaﬁ STODNTT)?

d) What is interhead set-off ?
G0308 TPoS BROTEE  DOTBE?

e) Who is called as an Individual?
o3R0R, FY N0 ICHOCADIT.

f). What is e-filing of return?
oud'sr -Jodon'  HoBTE?

g) Give the formula for calculation of Indexed cost of acquisition of assets.
By D0RODh R0 FY 93 RS XRZ  3RR0.

[P.T.O..
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SECTION - B N
e -
Answer any THREE of the following questions. (3%5=15)

B NS oRYmede et Jdned wv3de.

2. From the following information of a chartered Accountant, Compute taxable income

from profession for the assessment year 2024-25.

Receipts Rs.-  Payments ‘ Rs.
To Balance b/d 20,000 By Office Rent 25,000
To Consultation fees 2,50,000 By Salary to Clerks 20,000 -
To Gifts from Clients 20,000 By Professional Books 9,000 '
To Audit fees. 22,000 ° By Donation 4,000
To Gifts from father-in-law . 30,000 By Professional Tax _2,000 .
| By Purchase of Car 1,74,000
By Car expenses (ﬂjﬁCF:) 9,000
. By Balance C/d 99,000
Total - 3,42,000 - 3,42,000

Allow Depreciation on Books at 40%. - O
S% TOZRePECeRT B NS [PHIWOR 30080W  [RFE 2024-25 T
Fy30WoT  WOT  STRODB, I T0. . RSE e s R a P
T Sh.

gobrisd - cw.
I3 OB © 20,000  ¥e3e0 AR 25,000
Jom Qe 250,000  ROIPIOR  Kowe 20,000
mEIOOT emRed 20,000 - FIoh WS 9,000
dg TOBNRETIOD e 22,000 3NN 4,000
SPRI0T  wERRSHH 30,000  F3od  3on 2,000
' TW - DD 1,74,000
508 DWFRHL  (33e0) 9,000
. Bodod ey, 99,000
2R3 3,42,000 3,42,000

-t

DAY HeIT  AJIOOLR), 40% ST, .
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Compute the taxable Capital gain of Mr. Laxman for the Assessment year 2024-25

3.

Particulars
Year of acquisition

Cost of acquisition

.. Selling expelgseé

Year of Sales .

~ Sale proceeds

A Yeaf of Impmvement

~ Cost Df Imprﬂvement

2023 -24 = 348

e &e @ﬁsa faa.‘)d 2024-25§e ﬁuaﬁm-s
fhsc:rm e P iC
mﬁedcﬁ aﬁ
'*?Qead aizd
| owoed W
'_a:_aam#zj D[AF

- Swomd emod

RERosad  [RF
ﬁﬁcpaciﬁaﬁ:: g OV

48142

Jewellery
2012-13
Rs.3,00,000

© Rs.10,000

2023-24

~ Rs.26,12,200

2014-15

Rs. 36,000

',The cﬂst mﬂatmn mdex far the year 2{]12 13 2{]0 2014-15 240 and

m ch uozﬁm@ me,ma: 5% Tod.
Cegen
L2012-13

o 8. é.un.bﬁﬂ_ oA
g m 10000 -

2023-24 e

; ci:a 2612200

201415

. BR. 36,000

Sy -asacbz%ci .mz@éoﬁfzol_z,-lsézno.' | 2014-15=240 3y 2023-24=348.

[P.T.O.
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4. From the following particulars of Income of Mr. Viraj, Compute his income from
other Sources for the A.Y 2024-25.
a) Interest on Central Government Securities Rs. 25,000
b) Winnings from Lotteries (Net) Rs.35,000
c¢) Interest from Tax free debentures of XYZ Co. Ltdl Rs.9,000
d) Dividend from Indian Company Rs.5,000
e) Income from Open plot of land Rs.6,000
f) Income from Agricultural land in Hubballi Rs.50,000

be OooEF OO B 9NE mPbIchHE, VHciRENABROR, BoBCROD BRF
2024-25 T %930 RRONYOT NPT wmc&aﬁa’) cigzaad maa

a) Beow RTFO FEING R[edd . WG oe. 25’.0001_

b) oowdom ARG (AFY) e, 35000 :

c) XYZ 3ozod 307 T&3 POT _]1%‘3 DedI W& fo¥r) 9000

d) oTeead ﬁow&c&bod Sptanlel) dm 5,000. '

e) 3003 ma:eaaod woE  Sood - de.  6,000.

f) aa’:m@oﬂa@ m mmmocs 200083 S0 tira 50, 000

5, From the following pamculars nf Mr. Vinod, compute his tutal income for the

assessment year 2024-25 assume that he does not npt to be taxed UKS IISBAC

" a) Gross Salary'Rs.5,50,000 i |
b) Interest on Government SEEUHHES Rs 5,000
c) Winmng from Lotteries (Grnss) Rs.30, 000
d) Dividend from XYZ Ltd Rs.10,000
e;) Short term cgpital Gain Rs.10,000
f) . Long term capital gain Rs.50,000
g) Life Insurance premium paid Rs.20,000
h) Subscription to PPF Rs.50,000 2
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& JReeT TRT B IENT m&aodom VTCIRENATROR), FOOTTHOD WX

2024-25 T i) SwODIR, S8 T80, WRD YT 1ISBAC @D 30K
AL SVEC oW mam%@&g ROTW  PONA.

a) 28D (Gross) oW U.ra -5,50,000.

b) Rwro HIInY BweOI wg Ce. 5,000,

-c? ua&sarie;oci RN (Gross) dn. 30,000.
d XYZ ﬁowmcﬁ Sog0d8  dw. 10,000.

€) ORI WOBWE  © Bw. 10.000.
f) QeFFrSRod woRme S0y Cdwe.  50,000.

g) VeI DFW LAl ORIZPNS B, 20,000.
h) gba:aa::f BOTmO0S on. 50,000.

6. . What is PAN? State the Caées under whlch PAN 1S Cnmpulsnry -
PAN aoc&ﬁea:b? O3 TISrorivY PAN BmobTNG  0IITRY, 39RO,

- SECTION-C.
' az,:ari 5 '

_' Answer: any TWO nf the fullnwmg | s "(2,{10:20]
BUNT ommmdm acﬁdﬁ YZ020. el o Sie i _

7. The fnlluwmg 1S the Profit and Loss Account of MrNagara_] for the preﬂnus year
2023-24. Cnmpute his income from business for the A.Y 2024-25

i Parhculars - : " Rs. Particulars ey Rs.
I Tﬂ Salanes Tra ] Dk '52,0{).{} By Gross Profit .1,50,000 -
| ~ To Interest on Capltal 3 16,000 By Profit on Sale of Car - 40,000
 To General expenses 14,000 By Recovery of Bad debts 10,000
To Bad debts : +2,000 By Interest on Govt. Securities 7,000
To Advettisment - 7,400 By Dividends 8,000
To Insurance Premium (Fire) 2,00{1, By Gifts on Birthday 17,400
“To Depreciation 11,000
To Reserve for bad debts 4,000
[P.T.O.
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To Income tax 14,000
To Donations N 4,000
To Car expenses 5,000
To Net Profit 1,11,000
Total - | | 2,32,400 : Y o e e '2,32,400

Additional Information:

a)  Salaries include Rs.24,000 being salafy to proprietor

b) Depreciation allnwable as per IT Rules Rs 8, 000 e

c) Of the recovery uf bad debts the assessmg officer had dlsallnwed Rs.6,000 in
the earlier years

b Toricos ORB 8O0OS SHIFT o 0% mfp mmm 3 s@ﬁsoaca
Boo80Rod  [F  2024-25 k¥ S asaﬁcsmcs 203 wmaﬂmm ég :

- T80. BT g S0 I ol -
L I L d.ra m:w: e SR | T
Rowe Ap CT 52,000 wtwy oo P '1,50.000
2 OBV ﬁae@d 3@ - 6,000 'zrscb m@moa maﬁ - 40,000
ERY B 14000 Sowond wod- SReO 10,000
R0eonas monsd - 2,000 XsFd’ z;zﬁ'e’ﬁ@ daeci z.:a 7,000
b © 17,400 opgRoB SIRTRACS 81000
omm dod (Fire) _2,000 Bo6D ams mmﬁmﬁm 17,400 ..
T - D" 1,000 ¢ ke
S0 "-wri@ﬁ 20eReD 4,000 - .-
grod: 3o N\ 414,000 7T
DAL . . i LS S0 B

g0y WAt v 15,000
Y - Soghia B en s AN sl b ke Ry T
BBER - T 232400 SIS T

2wzo Tbed: _ |
a) Row¥dY Ow. 24,000 TJRIeBOR FedT  Xowwmnd.
b) wmodh 3o AOHTPHE XIIE  Bw.  8.000.

c) T[DRA "'ae)cs RRRAODD r.im 6,000 n'#zda womm @ﬁuaarifﬁa
LODY WRFNSY  TBORTONTS,

\ " - L
@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



R AR (7) | 48142

8.

From the following information furnished by Mr.Ramesh compute his capital gain for
the Assessment year 2024-25

Particulars ~ Residential House Jewellery

Cost of acquisition Rs.8,00,000 Rs.10,00,000

| Year of acquisition 1992-93 ©1999-2000

Cost of Additions Rs.2,00,000 Rs.2,00,000

* Year of Additions | 1997-98 = | 2000-01
Cost of Improvement | Rs.1,37,000 S Rs.77,400 -

~ Year of Improvement L ,. 2008-09 . .f '_20(}7-0;8

~ Gelling expenses | % Rs.15.000 : I SE

 Sale Proceeds  Rs.5548,400 BN ' Rs.44,68,800

 Year of Sale i $2023-24 1. " 202324

The fair market value uf the house prnperty and ]ewellery on 1-4- 2001 was
Rs 12,00,000 and Rs. 14,00,000 respectlvely -

ot He has purchased new remdentlal house costing Rs. 8 00 000 on 2 2 2024

The Cost inflation index were, 2001-02 = 100, 2007-{]8 - _129, 2008-09 = 137, agd

2023-24 = 348. . |
C Be Obed wmhAE FUNS RRWICWOT FOUICHOD |RF 2024-25. T ©T

WOWTY © COPIT, ©F oD,

Lol Co 0 =xS 1% ' i Aol
v n. 800000 - . Tw. 10,00,000
RpeIT B - ; .
ORTE  BRF 1992-93 . 1999-2000
Remrdod B m 2,00,000 _ ge.  2,00,000
Zederdod | IRE it 07141997-987% 200001
[P.T.O.
o : . :
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RFTBOD aizg ow. 1,37.000 ow. 77,400
DPOBOD IR 2008-09 2007-08
SRoT 523 . Bwr. 15,000 —-
INTOWT ST 8R. 55,48,400 8R. 44,68,800
INTWT IR 2023-24 | 2023-24
DS /0D DD GBS oloery [oothey $NZ) OF00F  1-4-2001 To3
OR. 12,00,000 3 Twe. 14,00,000 N ANIB. <

OT00%  2-2-2024 Tom ©=RD TwL. 8,00,000 g TeX DIODY, DOL
SRSV,

SYS  BechyS  Rewds,  2001-02=100, 2007-08=129, 2008-09-137 T
2023-24=348 QWIB. ' ' |

- 9. Mr. Vinod . has furnished the following information of his Incomes for the
'P.Y 2023-24 and his investments. N '

a)-'

b)
5
d)

e).

f)

g)

h)
1)
J)
k)

Salary Rs.60,000 per month as M.P

Dividend from foreign company Rs.6,000.
Dividend from Indian Company Rs.26,000. .

Ground rent of Rs.40,000 on mining land
Mnnings from: lofteries (Net) R.s.l,-.ﬁl'lﬁ,UU[l
Directors fees Rs.G,GGO .

Rs.30,000, 7% Capital Investment bonds
Rs.80,000, 8% Karnataka Government boﬁds

Rs.72,000 10% Tax free Commercial Securities (unlisted)

Income from undisclosed sources Rs.20,000

He claims the following expenses

2

ii)  Collection charges paid to the banker Rs.200

Interest on loan for purchasing: securities Rs.2,000

Rs.50,000, 12% Bangalore Development Authority Bonds

Mr. Vinod Compute the Income from other Sources for the Assessment year 2024-25. 'I

i

N
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Be OJRT TORW &OOS Ixme 2023-24 T 3T wmoodrY D BRAY
SPHODI), B BN LTNATHTE,

a)-

b)
c)
d)
e)
)

9

)

i)

i)
k)

TOFOKT TN 3 @Be33 dw. 60,000 D8 soner

080D TOTIONOT  ozoy g :26,000

‘REdoD BTN WOBOITB . 3p oA G, 40,000

L0 meﬂl WoB <y (AFE) Cw. 1,40,000

NTEFBFO ¢ TwR. 6,000

ow. .30;000 7% WOoRWY QoIeeRE  ToOTIE

3. 80,000 8% 3BJoress ﬁiﬁar-ai. OTIND

de. 72,000 10% 33 maj&' 'mm:ﬁ - BOTROD meﬁﬁgﬁ@a

e 50, 000 12% soridets eRSQOD WS OB

u&:ﬁoﬂ w@fuci TRONLOT. mamw e:smoda d:a 20, 00{} '

aﬁda 83 YN ﬁzgmiab mamgﬁ

1)
1)

O TR, B¢y IRET Wod  DOS 0§ de. 2,000
wa BRREO  [IPE moﬁcsaﬁ 8 Tn. - 200
b ORmE 202425 O SPoERII SmFd w80 swereoc

f:scraojmssai cﬂe%zsad:ﬂaa

10. Write a short note on the following.

. a)
b)
o

a)
b)

E-filing of Income Tax Returns
Assessment and Types of Assessment.

3UN3  Omobns Wi, BT B

soodh 308 OLTFS *a-"aﬁd@bn‘
30080% e  Bo0sCmoD  FgooHsh

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - D
TN-r

Case Study (Compulsory) (1x15=13) |
gmod P, (JgSre G ods)

|
11. Shri, Rama is an Individual and a resident assessee. The details of his ir_lcume for the i
previous year 2023-24 were as follows. |
a) Gross Salary Rs.8,00,000
b) Loss from Self Occupied property Rs.40,000 =
c) Capital Gains (Computed) RsB,O[},UUG | _
.d) Income from other sources el | | 5 o

) Interest on 10% tax free debentures of A Co. Ltd. Rs.9,000

ii) Rs.2,00,000 Investment in 15% Fixed dépusits.iﬁ a‘bﬁiﬁk e | ‘
iii) _- Interest on debe;rlnlres* Qf X Co. Ltd. (Net) -R?,LI_S,UGU By
V) Rﬁfalty fmni_ mining (expenses Rs. ZU;OOU) RSSO,OOO : e
v) Winning froin Card G@es (Gross) '_Rs.Z,UUO' |

Other details: % E y | |

a) Contribution tﬁ recugniseﬂ provident fund Rs.36,000 3

b) Life Insurance prémium on his Wife's life Rs.lZ’,ﬁUO .

¢) Repayment of housing loan Rs.10,000

'd) Mediclaim Insurance premium Rs.*i,{lﬂ[}_.

e) Donation tu_Tsunﬁmi fund Rs.5,000
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Questions:

1) Compute the Total Income, if he does not opt to be taxed U/S 115 BAC
2) Can the assessee reduce.ﬁlrtherl taxable income? '
3) If Yes, State the amount of Investmeni_ in Tax Savings Schemg U/S 80C.
SO0 Ly GROCD ey FIoseNdy, wHG HOOS [W  2023-24 T
smRobnY DIV B IYNF0SS, ” |
a) W) AOWY Tw. S,OU,OOJD
b)  Zoo s3I SRACVOTBAIRNDE I fira 40,000
c) LOZY STOH (S wpagy) o, 3,00,000
d)  93de ‘mrae.)ﬁ@ocﬁ mof:;cbaj STRODRLH |
1) A 5OTR el 3. _53;;3;_&9 | @ao&c& -'10% TOTINY AL ]
de. 9,000 2 ' S '
ii) ROIIY 159._5 e 'mmg .. 2.0_0,0@‘ BRQS.
i) X %030 Oawe’ momigiy B8 wg (3RY) de. 18000
1v) ﬁzémp%oﬁ:ocd R OO 3 ; (3% dxa 20,000) . 3. 86.000'
V) ﬁﬁ;—'_ SBNPOT - WORDRI Eﬁm&'ﬁ-' (e;é@'f ci.r:a 2,000
@38 omone ' _ |
) anyd s Hog DQADY BRGSO, 36,000
| b) 3;% éozﬁémﬁdr BROTY AT BemI [P BoD dw. 12,000
) BRE me HOmRE (DIF W) de. 10,000 '
d) asdzjﬁaéod: oR® 30D TR, 4,000 |

‘e) DTod PR B[esd’  Te. 5,000
' [PT.O.
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B ned: =1 i

1.

O[0 W) SROHRI, O3 T ©ID S 1ISBAC T ©@0dY 307
DI B0k TRRIRWZOD.

30RTR0d  WIT) FoR  APRVIBTT  STRODTR, IR BWREWIW.

. B somud, AT 80C O erchd 301 evemod OleemdadY

DLRBETOD mgassoﬁ,‘ &P, -
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VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025

COMMERCE

Indian Accounting Standards-2

(Regular/Repeater)

Time : 2 Hours

SECTION - A
RN — R

Answer any FIVE of the following.
39NS  Benn T wOZ0RD.

1. a)

b)

d)

What are the financial assets?

DLOTOAD Hﬁa]ﬁ@a DOTTEN?

Expand ICAI and IFRS.
ICAI &3 IFRS ne¥, DROAD.

What is holding company?
HERY FOBWR  O0WIEN?

What do you mean by non-controlling interest?

QODOZREONT SIS DOTTEN?

Give the meaning of accounting standards?
S8 TF TFIoornd  D0TTewd?

Maximum Marks : 60

(5x2=10)

|P.T.O.
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f)  What is Fair Value?
S0 WG, BPO,  domTead?
g8) What is Post Employment Benefit?
NTBREN  ToICTE g Q0T
SECTION - B
EATALY o SR
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15) ‘

NS demn ooy, ww3v20.

Explain the scope of employee benefits.
NTREN  oone SOQ0NT),  DTORD.
3. What are the advantages of IFRS?

OOBToeOD  ToTR W[OO  J@wrens ONZROINYD, BJevD.
4.  Calculate Non-control interest from the following.
MNR Ltd. acquired 66,000 Shares of Rs.10 each in ABC Ltd. on 01-10-2024. The

following balances ae extracted from the Balance sheet of ABC Ltd. as on 31-03-2025.

Share Capital 80,000 shares of Rs. 10 each
General Reserve (on 1-4-2024) Rs.1,40,000
P&L A/C (on 01-04-2024) Rs.2,24,000

Profit during the year 2024-25 Rs.1,20,000.

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



A R 3) 48144

3ONS R[S S0E HeS J0HOIRUINE  WRIODT, TOW LBOND. MNR
30IQ. ABC 30T20DQY 66,000 Jendw, Ow. 103, IBTELORA.
01-10-2024 Comd. 81 IINI  depnes), ABC FOID OFow  HSFONOTI

3RDBRYORNT. OF08  31-3-2025 Tod  agios.

330 wWoR=Y : 80,000 3edond Tw. IO% 2,003003.
m@éﬁ A (1-4-2024) Tw. 140,000

oy DI IR 3 (1-4-2024) Te.  2,24,000.
""""5 ] FCS ooz  (2024-25) Ow. 1,20,000

5. What are the different types of financial instruments.

DOG  Teotors TOTOAY  IGNER,  WBWO.

6. List out any Six international Accounting standards issued by IASB.

iR & ©o3oeeod SEE TIweenvay, IASB OVOT VENE BB
JRONYI), Fe3  [WIRD. -

SECTION - C
ALRNR-A

Answer any TWO of the following. | (2x10=20)
g9ns BewE ATREE,  LUZOR0.

7.  Evaluate the requirements and disclosure of EPS under Ind AS 33.

Ind AS 33 TFPC I 3OS 193 DOD OHTJT QOINTR), ), mummmaﬁ
W%ﬁ'ﬁﬁ@ﬁb& &gfc?iﬂﬁ. '

8. Explain the Advantages and Disadvantages of Accounting standards.

| 9333 TEPmNY ODENOS DY STDBROINTIR,  ROAD,

[P.T.O.
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From the following particulars of Asha Ltd. for the year ending 31-03-2024, Prepare
a Statement of Profit and loss as per Schedule III of the companies Act 2013,

Particulars

Stock of goods on 1-4-2023
Stock of goods on 31-03-2024
Goods purchased during the year
Sales

Depreciation on fixed assets
Preliminary expenses written off
Salaries to employees

Rent of Showroom

Interest on loan

Discount received from suppliers

Office expenses

~Printing and Stationery

Carriage outwards
Advertisement

Income Tax @ 40%

Rs.
90,000
80,000

8,00,000
1 5,60,000
10,000
8,000
24,000
14,000
10,000
7,000
5,000
2,400
1,500

1,200
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31-3-2024 T @036 ST BOTAOD Whﬁ TPS0N SD0E eSS FOTR
0% 2013 © zﬁem@f Il Qpog  oogp-sF o300,  I03RORD.

éﬁdme; oR.
Josrie  den  1-4-2023 90,000
Zohne  dey  31-03-2024 | 80,000
3%3 WORY DODAT  XOHAW 8,00,000
=003 (mame::) | | 15,00,000
;%m%ri# OT  ANFY ' | _ 10,000
TS S@nY Bedcd RS A 3,000
QBRLNNG  FOWY ' 24,000
3¢ THRIT AR 14,000
m-@zb" 20eDI 'aqﬁa 10,000
m&dﬁmﬁﬁoﬁ 20T f;r_aeﬁ 7,000
5o03RF 00D  WENW 5,000
QOO F),  ALBIO 2,400
Carriage outwards ([700083% ®omotd &%) 1,500
0% TR 1,200
Eﬁm?:bﬁcs @ 40% PR
[P.T.O.
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10. Mahesh Ltd. acquaired 4,000 equity shares of Suresh Ltd. as on 1* April, 2024. The
following are the Balance Sheets of the two companies as on 31-03-2025.

Assets Mahesh Ltd. Suresh Ltd.
Land and Buildings 12,00,000 10,00,000

Investments (Shares of Suresh LTD) 10,00,000 -

Sundry Debtors 1,50,000 1,70,000
Inventories , 1,50,000 - 1,00,000
Bills Receivable 1,00,000 20,000
Cash 6,00,000 3,10,000
Total 32,00,000 - 16,00,000

Equity and Liabilities
Equity Share capital 20,00,000 10,00,000

(Rs.100 each)

General Reée;ves(1-4-2oz4) ~6,00,000 3,00,000
Profit and Loss Afc(l-4-202:4) Z,OO,UGO Tl’i,ﬂﬂﬂ
Profit during the year (2024-25) 2,00,000 80,000
Sundw Creditors | 2,00,000 1.,50,000

Total | 32,00,000 16,00,000

Calculate Non-controlling interest and goodwill/capital reserve.
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RIJET BOTIOR,  WYBes goTIOHY 4,000 ks ﬁecbﬂ':m_l TN,
dnannozod &

D08 1 Je Dpeer 2024 domd. IJE 31-3-2025 ¢
DVBR  BOTING wS TJYInw 81 YN0,

eaaneh hed do.
PRN DB IWBIAWD 12,00,000
JRRIND (B3 3o, ednisd) 10,00,000
TROTRTD (ﬁEbturs) 1,50,000
ACRNT S, 1,50,000

283 TORNW 1,00,000

SN 6,00,000

2083 32,00,000

QL =B DABMON

98P Bedd  WORWE (T3 3eo 100 To3) 20,00,000

WP, dENW  (1-4-2024) 6,00,000
oy IF o3 (1-4-2024) . 2,00,000
ﬁ_;sg O3 o5 (2024-25) 2,00,000
m&tﬁdda (Creditnrs) 2,00,000

2ot 32,00,000

meey %o.

10,00,000

1,70,000
1,00,000

20,000
3,10,000

16,00,000

10,00,000

3,00,000

70,000

80,000
1,50,000

16,00,000

QODORRNT  CBRE B I LIOBTE R TOBD  HROWD.

\

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - D
NN - B

11. Case Study. (Compulsory question) (1x15=15)

edseeng Jxon (Smod T3

Sun Ltd. Purchased 8000 shares of Rs.10 each fully paid in Moon Ltd. for Rs.20
each on 1-10-2023. At the time of purchase of shares, buildings of Moon Ltd. were
under valued by Rs. 20,000.

The following were the balance sheets of both the companies as on 31-03-2024.
Particulars Note | Sun Ltd. Moon Ltd.

I. Equity and Liabilities:
1.  Shareholder's funds
Share Capital | 1 2,00,000 1,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 2 1,20,000 60,000
2. Current Liabilities:

Trade Payables

Creditors - 30,000 40,000

Total 3,50,000 2,00,000

11 Assets:
1. Non Current Assets:
Tangible Fixed Assets 3 60,000 j4 000

Non-current investments 4  1,60,000

-
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2. Current Assects:

Inventories(Stock) -- 80,000 | 64,000
Trade Receivable (Debtors) -- 36,000 50,000
Cash and cash equivalents -- 14,000 - 12,000
(Cash) =

Total 3,50,000 2,00,000

Notes to Balance sheet as on 31-03-2024.

Note No.1 Share Capital : Sun Ltd. Moon Ltd.

| Shares of Rs.10 each 2,00,000 1,00,000

\ Total 2,00,000 1,00,000
Note No.2  Reserves and Surpius :

General Reserve | 40,000 30,000

Profit balance (as on 1-4-2023) 20,000 10,000

Profit for the year (2023-24) 60,000 20,000

Total 1,20,000 60,000

Note No. 3  Tangible fixed assets:

Buildings 40,000 50,000
Machinery - 20,000 24.000
Total 60,000 74,000

Note No.4 Non-current investment:
Shares in Moon Ltd. 1,60,000 s
Total 1,60,000 o~

The debtors of Sun Ltd. included Rs.10,000 due from Moon Ltd.

Prepare the consolidated Balance sheet as on 31-3-2024.

|P.T.O.
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RRODF  FOTROZ® . 1-10-2023 TomH B0, oo 8000 3@3“#5@1
On. 10 3 o003 Jerr RS 0S Bedbrigsd, DOCOAT. BT

8. 20 ﬁ& LOTTOZ D0eDAD. Jedd DOOXTON WOT, FOTIOD ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@&i

de. 20,000 nvon Byt TROcES  BRBCRNI)

31-3-2024 § o0Be FomAnY emes [Pnw B YNT0I,

QFTNED 2eck®  Zeohe To. Bom o

L a3 o3 R2esmoding:
13 3eVTOTT NON&L:

e WOBRTY 1 2,00,000  1,00,000 /

AVLS MR VIR S EA 2 1,20,000 60,000
Z, zsae?n BOBMOERL:
- TR0 SO0 SN E:

TOBITTZY  (crs)

- 30,000 40,000
by 3,50,000  "2,00,000
II.  sans .
L wOun uai
ROUES SR 3 60,000 74,000
TRIRT  BRRBAW 4 1,60,000

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



(RO TR (11)

XoBne  (de) . 80,000
TR0 TIRRSRD  (FOMTT) 3 36,000
D DB [ mﬁrﬁn% D - 14,000

TR T 50,000

o

OB BIN  Rowopad uER%w  31-03-2024 3

BZed 1 3 wormed
Swe. 10 O 3edoned

33ed-2 demen DY P
ROTIO, AONSO
ogE  wos  (1-4-2023)
ZRg oS ooy (2023-24)

A3
uad-3 AEEE ATy
BLIBND
03)0BLLTFOED
_ ey

%
nAOHE TO.

2,00,000

2,00,000

nROPEF  TO.

40,000
20,000
60,000

1,20,000

40,000
20,000

60,000
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64,000
50,000

12,000

2,00,000

23033, BO.
1,00,000

" 1,00,000

30T, BO.

30,000
10,000
20,000

60,000

50,000
24,000

74,000

[P.T.O.
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BUIH-4 IDITon =ekd
3073, BO. 3Iednsd | 1,60,000

MXy 1,60,000 -

ed

RRODF  BOTIOD  ToOMWSEd  (Debtors) B80T, BOTWAOWOTW wWIBesor Tw.
10,000 ToomTom), Beod.

Q. 31-03-2024 3 XowoRamod =NoodeeRd eEOSS TBODT), Sa3POXD.

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



DM ERL 48141

Reg. No. _‘ L_L

VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025

COMMERCE
Advanced Financial Management
(Regular)

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60
* Instructions to Candidates: ,
1) Answer all the Sections according to internal choice.
2) Simple calculators are allowed.
3) Section - D case study is compulsory.

SECTION - A
N - &

Answer any Five of the following questions. (5%2=10)
EYNS SRJYmRnce D JZAYR  YLIDAD. |

1. a) What is cost of debt? How is it computed?
OB B Q0B0eD? OB, e, S, TOBLRTHBHY

b) What is ethics?
aﬁémi - 0TTEN9

c) What is Merger? Mention types of merger. -
DOS  Q0TBERN?  DVeIT  [FRONTR, WGeDA.

d) What is Net operating income theory?
XY TOIRFBE0®me GHe0d  ATPOZ  OTWBERD?

e) What is social responsibility?
HOWI0L3B BWOLRD  HOTITEDT?

f)  What are the objectives of dividend policy?
o003  QedCH VT B3NP

g) What are the techniques of measuring risks?
DEOTORD  WTROVNTR), VPRI Io3nd  SRH)?

[P.T.O.

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



LU (2) 1148141

- SECTION - B
g - W

Answer any Three of the following questions. (3x5=15)
SIS SRJTBR et JINPR w30,

2. What is dividend? Explain the types of dividend.
| COLPO0T  DOWBENT  ToIOOTTI TFOMTRY,  QTOA.

3.  Differentiate between systematic and unsystematic Risk.
mﬁa:&s O] wﬁd%éaﬂgd - 9TONT wﬁmﬂﬁﬁ@aﬁl NWOA.

4. A firms after tax cost of capital of a specific sources is as follows.

Cost of equity 15% 30,00,000
Cost of preference shares 10% 20,00,000
Cost of Debt 8% 10,00,000

60,00,000

Calculate the Weighted Average cost of capital using book values of weights.
20T QRFH DRONY WORTFE  3010d JoITH ﬁa?d@ =t 3INTOSDBA.

83383 dzﬁ | 15% 30,00,000
oo3oh  Hedne  Hg 10% - 20,00,000
ROOT dzg 8% 10,00,000

| 60,00,000

HeOT  OTCHAYR, WIRBROR WOBWYT IRBT RTERO [P, SY ot

5. From the following information, state which project is better for investment?

/

Particulars | Cash inflows
Project X Project Y
Initial Investment (30,000) (40,000)
" Cash inflows 1 year 15,000 18,000
2 year 12,000 15,000
3 year 8,000 10,000
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Riskless discount rate is 6%. The management considers risks premium at 6% and
10% for project X and Y respectively for discounting the inflows.

Present value factors  Year l 9 3
PV factor at 12%  0.892 0.797  0.636
PV factor at 16% (.862 0.743 0.641
B 39NT SLINOT, BeGI oinE oleesd I 90D S9R9
QTR Sn  Honw® ' |
Sapde, X e, Y
S0003  BHRT (30,000) (40,000)
INTD Xon® 1 Je S[HE 15,000 - 18,000
2 B IRF 12,000 - 15,000
3 [ IIE 8,000 10,000

OTVONTHZ O03PONE WE 6% JAIFIHBOI [N IORB  O03PONE  IPBED

QREEIOD X 3B Y N Zhawon 6% BB 10% Ix ©m0oRT  edoo
O, WONDRST.

TR BPOT 903 RDRE 1 2 3
D ©OD - 12% 0.892 0.797 0.636
N VOB 16% 0.862 0.743 0.641

6. Eamings per share = Rs. 10
Rate of Return on investment = 12%

Rate of capitalization = 10%

On the basis of above information, compute the value of company’s shares using
Gardon’s Model, assuming dividend payout ratio as 25% and 50%.

D® WeOS nNed = dwe. 10
DRRTOD ReOT  SoDT TE = 12%

LOBRRVCBTT TS = 10%

Z0OT BRLECH SHo0E e, CorRod  TRSOD ODTRIBI, 25% R

50% QO WA, NRACEIFI m:::iﬁod:&bd WHABROW  FOTAOH Jeoony
a@aﬁg c;ia'%zsaci =J08. |

IP.T.O.
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SECTION - C
QRN - B

Answer any Two of the following questions. (2x10=20)
SIS SRPESe Bewsd A8 IJnert  Lw3d20.

7. Discuss the ethical issues in financial management.
TORD  DJFBHDY  JBB  ADAAYR,  BWFA.

8. A company has the following capital structure:

Equity shares (4,00,000 shares of Rs. 10) 40,00,000
10% preference shares . 10,00,000
14% debentures 30,00,000

It 1s ascertained that the market price of Equity share is Rs. 12. the company has

proposed dividend at Rs. 1 per share. Share holders expect growth rate at 6%. The
company 1s under 50% tax bracket.

a) Calculate Weighted Average cost of capital.

b)  Calculate the new Weighted Average cost of capital if the company raises an
::idditinnal Rs. 20,00,000 debt by 15% Debentures, which would result in
Increasing the expected dividend fo Rs. 2 and growth rate will remain the same
but market price per equity share will fall to Rs. 10 per share.

BOTNCID 81 FUNT  woBY  SuFOH, ReodS.
S18-43 T (10 SR #Y 400,000 RKetorish) 40,00,000
10% sTIod  RedRed 0 10,00,000

14% Zo© JIN 30,00,000
mg—w 20 mmﬁé XS 12 20 NBBTONS. TOTAOD Je Zeon

]

I Oe. 7Y oorRodaxd, IWRAT.  3eomosdy 6% Semedd AN
QDeEROTVT. BOTAOID 50% 3on 20T ORI,

8 woEmYE 3033 AURD  SySd, O3 wmos.

b) BoWAOID FeHWO 20,00,000 Te.RY OB, 15% OTIRLOT BT
WOBTVT  BRX 2RTT  ROOXRO SETL, Sgwes, AR D03
COLROTRI, 2 Tw. R DRI DB BY[edriod TOY  w0Te

i:;;g:ﬁ Sinfe S8-83 Red mmﬁ% B33 10 Se. R APINST I3
Qe . '

!
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9, Hindustan company Ltd. evaluates two mutually exclusive project A and B. You are
required to present your opinion to the management for decision making process. The
company has made pessimistic, expected and optimistic estimates of the returns

associated with each of the project,

Project A Project B
Initial cash out lay 40,000 40,000
Cash inflows:
Pessimistic 8,000 0
Expended (most likely) 10,000 6,000
Optimistic 12,000 14,000
Required Rate of Return
(Cost of capital) 10% | 10%
15 Years 15 Years

Economic Life
The present value of Rs. 1 at 10% for 15 years is 7.606.

LOBATMY B0ZR OMHE 0@ TOIY FEeEE oloesd A 3% B
OR), BPORPTI  [RDIN.  AGoFT . SRDBEWT  T[IOOTRN Y AW,

OPTOODTT), ITFBBR  TPITAHE  OnIDB.  BomIo®  BE  odeemdn

TOWORAT OWIFNE QA0oTowed, 03 W) BIowl ©OTIRTINTD),

SR
Sy, A JpWFE, B
30008 INTD ~ 40,000 40,000
DO AON® - : ;
DTOTOTOT | | 8,000 0
10,000 6,000
aaeggé .

ST ’ 12,000 14,000

, e;aﬁa:j a3S’s 0 .
% 10%

DOBTSGT B

( Y 15 IR 15 SS9

SFF 23RN F i o Cd T
s SZeng=dR 10% 3Q 1 O° S St SAS.
IP.T.O.
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10. Swati Ltd. wants to take over Jyoti Ltd. Financial details of both the company are as

follows:

Liabilities

Equity share Capitai of Rs. 10 each
Preference share capital

Share premium

Profit and Loss

10% Debentures

Fixed Assets
Current Assets
. Total Assets

Profit after tax and preference dividend

Market price per share

Total Liabilities

Swati Ltd.

5,00,000
80,000
1,20,000

45,000

17,45,000

4,00,000

3,45,000
7,45,000
72,000

38

2,00,000

8,000
20,000
15,000
2,43,000
2,00,000
43,000
2,43,000
45,000

42

Jyothi Ltd.

You are required to determine the share exchange ratio to be offered to the

shareholders of Jyoti Ltd. based on
1) Net Assets value
2) Eamnings per share

Which would be preferred from the point of view of Swati Ltd.?

1._'--—-“._____

|
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3 Ontdme z’é‘daé ONIE* O, *'omzdﬁadﬂmeéw Alowwrnici adm
BOWAOD  Brotod®  Q=BRedy 8 FPNT0S33.

RGIne: | S O Heed Oduet
-8 Red  woBY Zew 10 dn. 500,000 2,00,000
SB30D  Red oY 80,000 -
DSDIS VISPV Te . - ' 5,000
oo @ Fy | 120,000 20,000
0% O TR ' 45,000 15,000
Wil 745000 2,43,000
30 ©y 4,00,000 2,00,000
TRZ 8y 3,45,000 43,000
2.3 s ' 745,000  2,43,000
3o 038 worp W ©BBS  wagmos 72,000 45,000
T8 ReOR Bosy  BS | s 38 42

BRe3 INWES  TWeSHTTOR Ebecsea‘eaa.d T DDTHOH ODTRIZD, ey

AFFODT ORI,
1) W ©3 IR,

2) TS RedOR nod

i

R OMET  GREeEnon  cRHm  shIckehcIsy

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - D
an - &

=15
11. Compulsory questions. (1x15=15)

soped I3,

‘X’ Co. Ltd. belnﬁgs to a risk class for which the appropriate capitalisation rate 1S

10%. It currently has outstanding 5,000 shares at, Rs. 100 each. The firm 1s

contemplating the declaration of dividend of Rs. 5 per share at the end of the currept

financial year. The company expects to have a net income of Rs. 60,000 and the

prnp;:rsal of making new investment of Rs. 1,00,000. How does the M-M. approach

effect the value of the company if.
a) Dividend is paid
b) Dividends is not paid

of30
% Zomn OmuE wmodd SnFg Re0s, [WHN RP308 . WOBZVET
o 10% ehch, ©db DRI @Y 100 Se. TO 5000 Hedriowd, Beo0m
TRT  DEOTOAD DRET @oéﬁdg BE WednR S B8 CoLROBRIR, TRREATED

ROR,000 230870,

83038 @03 1,00,000
2003 60,000 Twe. JTY STOONTTY, BROTLD  VOCGRZ Jres.
done IBeR TeRE [RBDD TROTISY 0.0 DEONR) FOTAOH  FIPOT

2yee3 TR DOTEORD zbft:bétﬂ.
) ©RLROTRIY TRESRINIST.

b) CRLEROTII), TBSRTANG,
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IV Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025

COMMERCE

Costing Methods and Techniques (DSC)
(Regular and Repeater)

Time : 2 Hours | Maximum Marks : 60
Instructions to Candidates:

1. Attempt All the Sections according to internal choice.
30303 $cd,oh JFT QWY FRNNYRY YOIDAD.

2. Use Simple non-programming calculator.
[T TRLTIHNONT VOTRY, WHA.

3. Section - D Case study is compulsory.
DR B TFOH WTPOLS TEYOHINT.

SECTION - A
QPN - &
Answer any FIVE of the following questions. | (5%x2=10)
TINTINGY Bemd 2T wo300. ’ -
1. a) Name any Four undertakings where job costing applies.
: W@ ™SR [y Jeerod  TIZSID  OFODTMD T, SIAWI TN
BROA.
b) What is Contract costing?
¢ 3R [ Jdrerad ﬁcgpé 20TTEN9
'¢) Name four examples of Composite cost units.
- Ro3eesZ  [Y - PUINTG TN, wmﬁﬁﬁﬂ@@d BRORO.
d) . Write two features of Process costing.
B03 (BRAX) Ny JroFod ﬁqﬂ; 300 ATW  OFRYRY, WTOWD.
e) Write any two advantages of Activity based costing.
23eDWEIT  ST003 5?,; QEEOD mcé]éoja OSNRYTRTCR TR Eﬂsﬁbﬁmvémﬁa&
20T ON0.
f) What is Break Even Point?
RDTIY WOW  AOTITER?
g) Write two objectives of budgetary control.

Wl (SOHBOD) AOPOIRE BB GOBeBNTR,  LBOWO.
| | [P.T.0.
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2.

SECTION - B
YN - W

Answer any THREE of the following questions. (3%5=15)
SENSINSY  Bewn S0RTE  ©03020. ’

The following mfnnnatmn 1s extracted from the costing records in respect of Job
No.101.

Materials Rs.6,000
Wages : 160 hours at Rs.5 per hour

Factory overheads incurred is Rs.5,000 for 4000 labour hours
Administrative overhead is 20% of Factory Cost
Selling price Rs.10000

| Prepare Job cbst sheet for Job No.101

WBRen Ko, 101 § Howoprmod HyPS DGR B NI TSI

L IONT. 1

RN de. 6,000

80 : B3 rodr Cw. 5 003 160 nowind ©[OR wevord Hewo B[P

4,000 TNFFS nodneni dw. 5,000 faﬁars’d SRYIZE  Deew  Hdy
a3

TOLOFS RNPR  20% TR, - IT. |

SPToT €8S Tw. 10,000

evdent XosZ 101 T 2@ X [y Joh, I03000.

Shrinita transport company operates 5 buses between Savadatti and Belagavi. The

distance between Savadatti and Belagavi is about 80 kms. The capacity of each

bus is 50 passengers. But on an average the bus runs 80% full of its seating capaciéy.

All the buses run on all the days of the month of March. Each Bﬁs makes two round
trips each day. Calculate total passenger-kilometers.

]
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BT TOOR BOTAONID IRTE R ALTTADIN mqsﬁ 5 20XNTI, L.R3x0Z20.
;ma 3y SYPIne ©o30 80 s.ve. QTN3d. T3 wEY) 50 TOIReIES
maﬁ:c;ﬁt-' a;ao&cbgd. ¢T3 WX XNOORO BT, TOSREBC  MODDFF T 80% T,
H$3Fo3N  LRDIB. TP WANW DRV 30NP3 HR OINYY L@STH. T3
DR T O BB ADPH  TOIRED BRBSBT. WD) TOSTEITDD  TWOITEBATI
mf;ami 38ne  NELTTYY  FoRERBOND.

4. Explain the Steps ‘invnlved in implementing Activity based costing system.
23803 Eﬁmﬁz RP  QeFOD ﬁ%& ﬁéﬁ%c::ba"bd w&ﬁgﬁﬁmw‘maﬂg
WERROBIE  BJOINTRY,  DWOAD. |

5. From the following information, Calculate BEP in sales and P/V ratio:

Sales " Rs. 10,00,000
Fixed Cost  Rs. 3,00,000
Profit- -  Rs. 2,00,000

B 3UNT TRLING . SRoE  BDeS Smeod  B[PRY FIDROT WRTTY
(R.a@. TR0w) ) CRYP - WORIED ONTZ  TFORLROND.

=P00E3 do.  10,00,000
AO 8m. 3.00,000
WRIA gwR. - 2,00,000

6. From the following particulars , Calculate:
a) Materal cost variance
b) Material price variance

¢) Material Usage variance and

Standard quantity of materials: 500 Units
Standard price: Rs.4 per unit
Actual price: Rs.4.20 per unit
Actual Quantity: Rs.480 units

[P.T.O.
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LRI S Dl
W BE I}I B

SNY weded B|I  BombRNd.

ST IRedE TIRweo 1 500 oheEFRD

TRwedZ 2363 : BR. 4 T3 oA
MXTRT 233 : R, 420 B[S ODRIWT
OWRT  TWNE BS ;480 ohFAD
SECTION - C
WPn - T

Answer any TWO of the following questions.
ENSYINSY Bews NORE,  LVIOD.

for the year ended 31-03-2025
| Rs.

Contract price 5,00,000
Materials issued to site 55,000
Wages paid 18,000
Direct expenses paid 6,000
General overhead 25% of wages
Site office costs 10,000
Sub contract cost 15,000
Plant issued 2,00,000
Wages accrued 2,000
Direct expenses prepaid at the end 1,000
Materials at site at the end 5,000
Work uncertified 30,000
Materials lost by fire 2.000
Cash received (80% of work certified) 2,00,000
Depreciation on Plant 10% p.a

From the above information prepare contract account.

|

48122

(2x10=20)

Naveen Ltd. has undertaken to construct a building. The‘fnllnwing, data are aﬁailable

il
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IS OV BuE  DWFRLD  §R38R0RT.

aﬁFi JPHION B 3¥NT083.

AVKTAREATS

Ebﬁwc‘é% VBT ATBINH

3RO TR

N0 DDF

ARWRT, TN 523

.?.133{’55 323ed 632%':;

T éRoD dz;j

ODOZRETFTED aea@aﬁzﬁ%

ROW3 T3NS (ﬂmtﬁe,ﬂeﬁahcﬂ%)

VRET  BOIN  BRIFTRS  [ed S33ried

DReBITOWLE  ©03  KOBAW  31-3-2025
WRVEIFTORT  BOR |

23030007  TovoT . BOBIND

ONTR ALTOAT)  (TSo0ed80A8 30X .80% o)

ODOBRLTBTLT eSS RIZY

DHeOS  BRLIWOT THIR  Ieh,  IoIROAD.

48122

31-3-2025 ":,, BRINROB

TR,
5,00,000
55,000
18,000
6,000
BROOD 25% UE‘%
10,000
15,000
2,00,000
2,000
1,000
5,000
30,000
2,000
2,00,000
10% SRE,

fﬁ Product passes through two processes A and B. 500 units of materials were
introduced at cost of Rs.4 per unit in process A. Other details are as under

Process - A (Rs.)

Sundry materials 2,600
Direct wages - 2,250
Normal loss 10%
Scrap value per unit (Rs) 2
Output in units i 450

Production overhead is recovered at 100% of direct wages.

-

Process - B (Rs.)
2,000

3,680

20%

4

340

Prepare process accounts.

[P.T.0.
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20T WP A DD B Q0w BB Jyodre =wews T BRETVIT.
Jgod AT BQ 500 oeRdEFnY  XowRYID, T oeF Ce. 4 cﬁoé
TOWONXOING. |33 d[TRLL B8 wnmad

Jed  (A) (Tw.) Pk (B) (SR
AT OB 2,600 2,000
3¢3 3RO 2.250 3,680
IANDIM sﬂag 10% 20%
0 8BS TE  ceEFR 2 4
NHITS  CDRITFNTD 450 - 340

3¢ B3RO0 100% D, WTBI Been HPFwon W BBODHTONT TN
méﬁ#a’bﬂl 3035000.

9. Santosh Ltd. Produces two products. It furnishes thé following information for the

year 2023
Product Annual output Total Machine Total Number of Total Number
(units) ' Hours - Purchase of Set-ups
orders "
A 5,000 24,000 o 350 30
B 20,000 54,000 - - 450 60
The annual Overheads are as under: E
Volume related activity costs Rs. 4,68,000
* Set up related costs Rs. 5,94,000
Purchase related costs Rs. 4,90,000

You are required to calculate the cost per unit of each pmduct under activity based
costing method.

ROBZReR QOVWIF) HTED [N, WIOWIB. 20233¢ O mmodam
28R WOAROINT.

) TRAFE LOZEN Wiy abo3SW Wi DOeD Wi AerTene

(O30 NYY) no&ldnsd sBe3ny o 35;3
| . ﬁoa%
A 5,000 24,000 250 30
i3 20,000 54,000 450 60
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10.

TS I B BNFo3  chan,

g,
2O=T0D RO  238Te32 ﬁzs 4,68,000
N3 e ROWOH3I '&323 5,94,000
V0D FowoH3 ﬁa:‘l 4,90,000

23S DVIS T3 od:oah%d aizdwa*o BOBWE Cpod3 [ JroFod st len,
ﬁoc&aﬁmﬁ X

From the fﬂllnwing information prepare a Flexible Budget at 70%, 80% and 90%
plant capacity, |

At 80% capacity

Variable Overhead o
Indirect Labour 12,000
Stores and Spares 4’000

Semi-variable overheads g . .,
Power (60% Fixed, 40% variable) 20,000

Repairs and Maintenance (60% Fmed and 40% variable) 2,000
Fixed Overheads

Depreciation - ' 11 ,000
Insurance = o=y 3,000

Salaries | . 10 000

83 IPNT THEod SRSE e wdmmumﬁama xRJonz DSBR, - 70%,

80% DD 90% wwd *'aai:tp“FcSeD SC330AD. .
: - .- 80% mﬁ:ﬁﬁrﬁg

ALISRIVVLTAL - aRI NSNS S | ida.
Zdeeg B _ ' | 12,000
m@ﬁﬁ% B asazpaﬁriféa ,_ 4,000
&8 BN RRITT eenssy - o | g
AW (60% P&d 40% WTSOONIWIVTT) - . -¢ 20,000
ﬁwB B JdRFIH  (60%, r&p 40% ud@amﬂu&md) 2,000
%ﬁ a’oemdzs
NRTY : ' 11,000
D g 3,000
p JOIALTaLoy | 10,000
[P.T.O.
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SECTION - D
TN - &

Case Study (Compulsory) question. (1x15=15)
TFOL VP OHT IO T3,

11. Adarsh Company Ltd. provides the Budget estiinate for the year 2024-2).

Selling price 2 Ree 1K)

Fixed cost : Rs. 2,00,000
Vanable cost . 60% of Selling price
Calculate: -

a) P/V Ratio

b) BEP in Sales

c) New BEP if fixed cost increased by Rs.50,000
d)  New BEP if variable cost increased by 15%
e) New BEP if sales price increased by 20%

SBIF  FomR  OMME, 2024-25 O waF omomm), WENHIG
- Booeus B8 : de. 100 |

,-qd ﬁaa‘ : Ow. 2,00,000
t-‘f‘.-&d 523 T B00RT 330D  60%
sm:mco:a

a) ooy TJoRTE YNW
b) =ADTIP WO  TIRTWT. wsaw@ (BEP in Sales)

c) E&d =% Tw. 50,000 o) ézswﬁ THRR  R.A..
d) AT aﬁzﬁ@ 15% o=, éza-%:szi ﬁm R.3.%.
e) mmm 2363 20% r:swu BRE BRR V.. /
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Reg. No.

VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June- 2025
COMMERCE

Management Accounting

(Repeater/Regular)

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:
1. Using Simple Calculator is allowed
2. Answer all questions according to internal choice.

2, 2 Case study"Section-D" is compulsory.

SECTION - A
| TN — D |
Answer any FIVE of the following questions. (5x2=10)
FENIYNSY Uewmn D FIJnen  wwS020.
1. a) Define Management Accounting.

ARFHTO  TTIIAR, WA,
b) Mention two limitations of financial statements.

DOTOR  FBOD AT SJzJFoqiriede_ SVGeDA.
c) What is the purpose of Ratio analysis?

ONTOZ  DJeTFBOD w%&ﬁﬁt’m‘?
d) What do you mean by Cash flow statement?

JIND  BOFPH BB 20TBERD?
e) State any two objectives of Management Audit.

WBFDH  OF  TO3RFIT TR ﬂn%wri%*ah& 2BOWO.
f) What are Common size statements?

RRPT, MSH BB H0TTEH?
g) List any two Solvency Ratio.

RO QePr 5D Eédé (Solvency) ONTBNTTY,  WGeDdA. .
SECTION - B
RN - D
Answer any THREE of the following questions. ‘ (3x35=15)
EYNSINYY  Bemn a:’madﬁ 2020,
2.  Explain the difference between Cost Accounting and Management Accounting,
ézg e.’iﬁﬁmi D ABF BT 6@%1& a:bejé aﬂﬂmﬁxm% NWOX.
3. Explain the Objectives of Management Audit.
NRFHED I8 TOBRGS tmcgjeairiféa’o‘l NTOR.
[P.T.O.
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4. From the following data, Calculate current Ratio and Quick Ratio.
Current Assets ' Rs. 6,00,000
Inventories Rs. 1,50,000
Cash and Bank Rs. 50,000
Debtors Rs. 2,00,000
Bills Receivables Rs. 1,00,000
Current Liabilities Rs. 3,00,000
3ENT  [PHSWOT W0 VT D) 303 waﬁ:wéﬁaﬁa B8
WO SAN on. 6,00,000
ROBND gw. 1,50,000
I DR W05 gn. 50,000
plSlanlelen gw. 2,00,000
DS ALTOATI 8w, 1,00,000
2309 mzp’ 3N gw. 3,00,000
N FI'{}III the fnllnwmg data Calculate Tread percentage taking 2021 as the base ye:ar
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
- Sales 60,000 80,000 ~1,00,000
Cost of Sales 30,000 50,000 60,000
Administrative expenses 10,000 15,000 20,000
Selling expenses 5,000 6,000 8,000
Other Expenses 3,000 4,000 2,000
3ENT W0 S0DIY, ennmodeend 2021 E:E@D SHO0 NRFwoN TONEIA. ToTw
el ﬁeﬁmmmwm Sgmos.
QTIOND 31—03—2021 31-03-2022 = 31-03-2023
=300083 60,000 80,000 1,00,000
30,000 50,000 60,000
22:2:3. E;S;g 10,000 15,000 20,000
oot 55t 5,000 6,000 8,000
338 aﬂzgri@a 3,000 4,000 2,000
6. From the following information Calculate cash-from Operations
Particulars 2023 2024
Profit and loss Account 15,000 60,000
Sundry Debtors 30,000 34,000
Bills Receivables 26,000 21,000
Stocks 34,000 50,000
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Creditors
Bills Payables
Additional Information:

a)  Goodwill written off during the year Rs. 6,000
b) Depreciation charged on the assets Rs. 9,000

3)

17,000
3,000

48143

20,000
10,000

8 BN RUIT  [obS0H &ROE e TODE  WDTWIRCOT [N

ﬁ@ﬁaﬁomi FOREBOND.,

NFTND 2023 2024
R DB T W3 15,000 60,000
TOOMOT 30,000 34,000
2023500 DOBNYD 26,000 21,000
ét%_ | - - 34,000 50,000
TOTTOOT 17,000 20,000
ﬁ.@ﬁa’ﬁ; TOBNL 3,000 10,000
£2.§z:dﬁa RNWT:

a RS JTRFTY Mooz TN. 6,000 3R mﬁmﬁcﬂ‘.
b. a0y e xRFY Tw. 9,000, 3ROORNT.

SECTION - C
N — A
Answer any TWO of the following questions. Al

FENSINGY  Beww QT g‘%ﬂf:’ﬁ eVZ02D. _ §
Explain the Advantages and Disadvantages of Management Accounting.

aSFE O B3 JSFEHod smieonh & IRIL,  HIORO.
Explain the differences between Financial Audit and Management Au«:htm :
DOTR T et ADN AL VY] &)wrﬁﬁa.-cﬁﬁ TOBRFIOD JBIR

%a%ﬁﬁ#md N3OA.

Following is the Profit and Loss Account of

(2x10=20)

Charan Ltd. for the yﬂar.ended

315 March.
Particulars 2022-23(Rs) 2023-23(;1053
Sales 11,00,000 ] 5,20,000
Less: Purchases 3,00,000 ?,40,000
Wages 1,00,000 ,70,000
Factory expenses 1,00,000 : 305000
Gross profit 6,00,000 30,
[P.T.O.
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Less: Office Expenses 80,000
Selling Expenses 60,000
Depreciation 30,000
Interest 30,000
Net Profit 4,00,000

10.

48143

70,000
56,000
28,000
128,000
5,48,000

a) Prepare a Common size Profit and Loss account for the given data

b)  Determine the profitability of the concern

3050 30T OMHETRT. OF0F 31-3-2023 P 248 ©oF D), ST

Ssairieé B FIPNI0SA.

RO 2022-23
(B.)

AWDIORIR, 11,00,000
9:  DOONL 3,00,000
5RO 1,00,000
TOWOFD  WUNW 1,00,000

283 oL 6,00,000

TY:  TE3eD ﬁ%ﬂ% 80,000
IRTOLT ﬁzgjmﬁo 60,000
NRTY ’ 30,000

Al7] 3{_]_,0{}0
EJ%# 3 I c 4,00,000

2023-24
- (BR.)
15,00,000
5,60,000
1,40,000
70,000
7,30,000
70,000
56,000
28,000
28,000
5,48,000

a) PP WD IFNG TTWF, MR JBnYR, S03OAD.

b) TOTACH CPPTHONISONT),  FOWERBOND.

The Financial statement of two years of Rajguru are given below:

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Particulars » Note

I. Equity and Liabilities

A) Shareholders Fund

1)  Share capaital 1

ii) Reserve and Surplus 2
B) Non-current Liabilities

i) Long Term Borrowing 3
C) Current Liabilities

1) Trade Payables 4

Total

4,30,000
60,240

72,000

62,160
6,24,400

2023 2024

4,54,000
63,360

36,000

71,040
6,24,400
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Assets

)

D) Non-current Assets

1)
ii)

Tangible fixed Assets

Intangible Fxied Assets

E) Current Assets

1)
ii)

Inventories
Trade Receivable

111) Cash and Cash

Equivalents
Total

Notes to Accounts:
Particulars

Note-1 Share Capital
Equity Share Capital

Note-2

Note-3

Note-4

Note-5

Note-6

Note-7

Note-8

Total
Reserves and Surplus

- Profit and Loss A/c

Total

Long term Borrowing
Debentures

Total

Trade Payables
Creditors

- Total

Tangible Fixed Assets
Land

Total

Intangible Fixed Assets
Goodwill

Total

Inventories

Stock

Total

Trade Receivables
Debtors

Less: RDD

Total

S
6

1,20,000
60,000

2,95,200
85,200

64,000
6,24,400

2023

4,30,000
4,30,000

60,240
60,240

72,000

72,000

62,160
62,160

1,20,000
1,20,000

60,000
60,000

2.95,200
2,95,200

89,400
4.200
85,200

48143

1,80,000
30,000

2,56,200
1,01,400

56,800
6,24,400

2024

4,54,000
4,54,000

63,360
63,360

36,000
36,000

71,040
71,040

1,80,000

1,80,000

30,000
30,000

2,56,200
2,56,200

1,06,200
4,800
1,01,400

[P.T.O.
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Note-9  Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash at bank | 64,000
Total 64,000

Additional Information:
a) Dividend paid Rs.21,000

b) Land purchased Rs.60,000
¢) Goodwill written off Rs.30,000
d) Debenture redeemed Rs.36,000

48143

56,800
56,800

You are required to prepare Cash flow statement as per AS-3(Revisé:d)

Do
NCTOONTS.

vy DR BeMmoine 33

Abatery (o0
L a3 DB Sesmeddnsd
A) 3emT3 Y
) 3D oB=P | 1
) e I By 2
@O0 BRBMOIND
) QeToFRR ToON 3
300 THRBMOIND _
) WRTOTY WIRDTBT 4

e

NRUR

B)
")

IL AN ~
D) 20903¢30 SANW
) NeeEdAE  ATIANO 5
i) ONRES0RT AT 6 .
200 GANW
) T | 7
i) SRTOCRY  WTWETTW 8
i) IND P [INdA D 9

ey

E)

003nen &ﬁjﬁmﬂ):
SONH
BRBI-1 3D  WOBTY
ROBRT, éed; OB

b

2023
4.30.000
60,240
72,000
62.160
6.24.400
120,000

60,000

2,95,200
85,200

64,000 .

6,24,400

2023

- 4,30,000
4,30,000

NOVNBE VR IRFNAY DLoTOS B BNII), = 3SNT03

2024

4,54,000
63,360

36,000

71,040
6,24,400

1,80,000
30,000

2,56,200
1,01,400
56,800
6,24,400

2024

4,54,000
4,54,000
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ARUWS-2 QeRexn D) By
R DB a% 3 60,240 63,360
} 243 60,240 63,360
ARBT-3 DeFFRY O
FOTI L _ 72,000 36,000
REY 72,000 36,000
ARWZ-4 TRTHTTY TRBERICTOTR,
ROTITDTT 62,160 71,040
T 2t 62,160 71,040
ARBI-5 Reedods A TR
AYCIAV I 11,20,000  1,80,000
el 1,20,000 1,80,000
ARBI-6 ©riee30RT A00R, | s 5 |
AR . - 60,000 30,000
2k 60,000 30,000
ARBI-T TR | e -
e, 2,95200  2,56,200
243 295200 2,56,200
WS-8 woIR0RY wokennm), fis . a7 S
TOOMOTT) S 89 400 106,200
§9: ©0.3.3. 4200 4,800
| 23 - 85,200 1,01,400
U39 Ined DD InOR  Tad
RO88Y I _ - 64,000 . 56,800
REN 64,000 56,800
BYS  [ebed: =
a) CogROo3 TRR3AT, Tw. 21,000
b) P DOOT Be. 60,000
c) AT IBRBD Godw) dw. 30,000
d ™o TIEW, &omddm ge. 36,000

IPNL I TOI %@: wﬁOiJEb AS-3 O (J0o:g@) wi‘s‘:)ti
303500A0.

- IP.T.0.
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SECTION - D
en - B
Case Study (Compulsory question): (1x15=15)
TP WTORT (L IJJ)): ;
11. Ramlal Ltd is facing financial difficulties, and the management wants to analyse 1ts

financial position. Given the following details. Calculate and interprete the following
ratios:
~a) Gross Profit Ratio
b) Net Profit Ratio
c) Inventory Tumover IRatin
d) Debtors Turnover Ratio
Financial Data:
a) Sales Rs. 15,00,000
b) Cost of Goods sold Rs. 9,00,000
¢) Net profit Rs. 2,50,000
d)  Closing Stock Rs. 3,00,000
" e) Debtors Rs. 2,00,000
RO OVHE  UOFF  JPOTEONYR, SDOWIT D ABFBICW
STO SOFE AJ0hM, OFATR wOID. B SUNS  JOnUR, Ned S

FIPNT  ODTOBNTR, c.%ﬁmﬁ 0B EﬂﬁdFE&.
a) WD RPT  HNTTOI.
b) JIFY RPT OWDTRS,
C) TR Whowotd TS,
d) ZOMTD HBLwWotd SINTI.
TOTAT W3O
a) oo : Tw. 15,00,000
b) =PCoRWT ATINY aiag : Ow. 9,00,000
c) JJY oy : Te. 250,000
d) Swogod RO : oe. 3,00,000
e) mOMTT : Tw. 2,00,000
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VI Semester B.Com. (NEP) Degree Examination, May/June - 2025

INCOME TAX LAW AND PRACTICE - 11
(Regular/Repeater)

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:

1. Simple Calculator is allowed
v & Answer All questions according to internal choice.

3.  Section D Case study is compulsory

SECTION - A
LN — &

Answer any FIVE of the following questions. | (5%2=10)
S IPNT CIRJYTWSR 2D TBNYR DA, :

1. a) What is Profession?
B3 DOTTBED?

b) What is long term capital asset?
DETFFRD  WOBY G 0TBeN?

¢) How do you treat dividend received from a foreign company and expenses
incurred to collect such dividend? -

ary  BIoiR  OTd  omAWOT  AEBORT  coppod e eom,
AONBDAD  INLNW  BPRIR, Jeey Terd  Toried 3609

d) State the rules for set off of Long term capital losses.
DEPOFS  WOBMYE  TINTR,  BROWOSDT  DODIONYRY, 390,

e) How do you treat the Share of income received by an individual as a member
of HUF?

VNPT DWOWT  ACXTN  TFOIE ST, Ber  BORBHO9

[P.T.O.
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f) What is Self Assessment?

,-g—ﬁcmﬁdﬁé NOTITEN?

g) How the short term capital loss is set off?
OOIRE WOWPY TN, Terd  BRowEIRIND?

SECTION - B
AN — 2

Answer any THREE of the following questions.
3 3N IRPHTRAR et JIRCR w32,

48142

(3%5=15)

Dr. Spoorti Kulkarni is a registered medical practioner. She has provided the following

income and expenditure for the year ending 31.03.2024 compute her income from

Profession.

Expenditure

To Travelling Expenses-
(personal) |

To Car Purchased

To Charity and Donation

To Income Tax

To Salari‘es'

To Establishment Expens_e;s
To Surgical Equipments

To Books

To Wealth Tax

To Sales Tax

To Surplus

Rs.
2,00,000

2,06,000
4,000

4,000
20,000
3,000
11,000
6,000
2,000
4,000
26,000
4,86,000

Incomes

By consultation Fees

By Visiting Fees

By Profit on Sale of
Securities

By Dividend on Shares

By profit on Sale of Assets
By Gift from Father

By Interest on F.D

By Gains on race (gross)

Rs.
2,20,000

2,00,000

10,000
10,000
20,000
10,000
10,000

6,000

4,86,000

Rate of depreciation allowable on Car at 10% surgical Equipments at 20% and on

books at 60%.

e ————
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ol AR DOBHE  F@seod  FIoleodw, IBDIW, B WA AeaT

oD DB [PT  We30W0T  e93g %2, @O F[@weo 31.03.20248 & 30O
WBF  STODSW, S IRaD.

ST SR,  emeodneh TR.
JORE  DWE (WIN) 200,000  BFSTFAOT wOB e 2,20,000
F00) DORDAT  NWF 2,06,000 XoTIES abt% 2,00,000
38 DI e 4,000 PP TINY |RTHWOOT

20T  ©OEN 10,000
&0 IO 4,000 3c0R0T WOT - UoLVOS 10,000
REIIN 20,000 308 SPovwnod womd oo 20,000
m{pﬁsﬁ BN | 3,000 3oWowow wom Foedd 10,000
5:4; B3 YOHTOLOND ll,ﬂoﬁ XIS TC IO NAT AL 10,000
ARG B 6,000 © BHIIH  BeAOT 0T

=faploww 6,000
0TI 3o 2,000 '
X023 3OR 4,000
ﬁaz&dé ESTOD 26,000 -
| 4,86,000 4,86,000

F008 e nIFY  10% sséqsaeod) 5@_ B33 OTFSONS  DeS  20% DD
DAING  DedI  R@EP  60%

[P.T.O.
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From the following information furnished by Mr.Shripad, Compute his Capital gains
for the AY 2024-25

Particulars

Jewellery
Sale Proceeds 26,60,900
Year of Sale 2023-24
Cost of Acquisition 1,13,000
Year ‘of acquisition 2004-2005
Selling expenses 5,000
Cost of improvement 7,85,000
Year of Improvement ' 2012-2013.

The cost inflation index for 2004-2005 = 113, 2012-2013=200 and 2023-2024=348

O STRTTHT WHBNAT 88 TINS  [ok30WOR TUMBOR S[RFE  WORmY
RPNTR, OF 3. .
STIONEH 32309

WIOTOIT eSTTOOD 26,60,900
NPTV  RNAfF - 2023-24
mﬁ@eécﬁ Sl I la [{ATOMW ﬁzg 1,13,000
md@eaid A 2004-2005
DIVTLT ﬁzgrwa 5,000
RRTOTFHBOD aﬂzgd 7,85,000
WTOTHBOD DRF 2012-2013

Sy ®ochyd  AeWOs  2004-20058 113, 2012-20138 200 @AW

2023-2024 ﬂﬁ 348 QI.
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4, From the following particulars of Income of Mrs.Shashikala compute her income
from other sources for AY 2024-25
a) Interest on tax free debentures of Mayur Co Ltd. Rs.36,000
b) Interest on 18% debentures (unlisted) of Ashok Ltd. Rs.1,00,000
c) Interest received on Government Securities Rs.15,000.
d) Winnings from Lotteries Rs.1,40,000(Net)
e) Rs.10,000 paid for purchase of lottery tickets and Rs.1,000 paid for collection
charges for interest.

S BOTUD BWT  SHOHT PNS  ORTVNYOT  F0B0m  IRE 2024-253,

faéd DRONLOT  WHRI BTODBD, &Y 0.

a) NODRT  TOTRY OMUBE éaﬁ mﬁ R3030n¢  #eOI  WRB  T.
36,000.

b) @303 ODNUESE 18% B30T (Ve SeBRW) Swe. 1,00,000 e AL

c) AWFO PTEINY Ded JBT @ Tw.  15,000.

d) ©oedoNOTW WoE ©oy Tw. 140,000 (VDY) .

e) o0 DbeOR Tw. 10,000 TeISRPNS @B wgren de. 1,000 FoN

NNV TOWSRCONT.

5. M Adity is working as an Executive in a private company. He is physically disabled
person suffering from Severe disability. He provides the following.
Income from Salary (Computed) Rs.6,00,000 p.a

Income from House property (Computed) Rs.2,00,000
He has also paid life insurance premium of Rs.1,20,000 for the year on his own life.

He also contributed Rs.75,000 to Swachh Khosha during the year.

Compute his total income if he does not opt to be taxed u/s 115BAC.

&¢ ST D B BOBICNY FOODFAWOF BBTIN  BOX  TRWEWT. VI AR,

Eﬂonﬁﬁ@@od u%*@:}édaﬁ 63505356?‘1 YONNTO N3, LT 3% FINIYNIRN,

&acﬁﬁmmﬁ
Nome;aocs TOT  eSTOO (S8, TosN®) Tw. 6,00,000

Y SA0MOT 233y ©8we0d (97 ToseNE) dw. 2,00,000
ORT 353 303 22038, WHRFY, g, 1,20,000 3¢ QeI QD00

TRRSAT. ﬁwF‘tﬁ@ e:aa‘cb ,-qzs ﬁ.rawﬁ 3n. 75,000 BRBDNR  RTN.
30  115BAC @acd)@ 301 e',)@,-q@o @ﬁ?n 30, RPBOFS OID WY

BTOORTIR, 6% Fo30.
" [P.T.O.
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6. State any Five cases under quoting of PAN is mandatory.
S eogesd BEOD  AOW  eOPGeDAHT  CIRFTOTOR 0T TITLNT,

SPA.
SECTION - C
NN —
Answer any TWO of the following. (2x10=20)

NS SImYTEER TR LvZ020.

7.  From the following P & L Account of Mr.Bharat, Compute his income from Business
for AY 2024-25. =l

Particulars | Rs. Particulars Rs.
To Salaries 20,000 By Gross Profit 60,000
To Office Rent 8,000 By interest on Securities 1,500
To Office expenses 2,000 By Bad debts recovered

(Previously disallowed by Rs.550)1,800
To R.D.D. 1,000 By profit on Sale of Securities 1,000
To Bad Debts : 500 By Brokerage 4,000
To Donation to National x
Defence Fund 2,000 By Interest on Public Provident

Fund 1,200
To Entertainment expenses |
to customers 1,000 By Gifts and Marriage 10,000
To cost of Acquisition of
copy rights on 1-12-2023 10,000 By Net Loss 30,000
To Advertisement | 25,000
To Depreciation 12,000
To Postage 2,000
To Gifts and presents 4,000
To Excise duty 12,000
To General Expenses 10,000

Total 1,09,500 1,09,500

Other information :
a)  Salaries include Rs.2,500 salary paid to proprietor.

. 3 |
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b) Interest paid on Loan taken for business Rs.8,750

c) Depreciation allowable as per rules is Rs.14,000 excluding copy rights.
d) Provide depreciation at 25% on copy rights.

e) General expenses include Rs.2,000 spent for terminating an employee for the

benefit of business and Rs.3,000 as drawings made by Mr.Bharat.

& HOIHC B NI v DY) I wIowon IoOOM  BIF 2024-254
HRBTOOT  0TVT 9733 STHODHD),

QRO
2EBIND
3e3e00D  odn
CIANCIEV AL

30°.8.8.

z?agj TOONSD
m%eoda ﬁde’o% AN [eednt

MTION  DICORTD  B[PRW
1-12-2003 ToTH DDA
RAUBET  DF

kT %,

ARFY

9023 =%,

Ed DI LRINRT

T g5 A0 |

TRRPI,  DRE

oWw.
20,000
8,000
2,000

1,000

500
2,000

1,000

10,000

25,000
12,000
2,000
4,000
12,000
10,000

Igﬂ 9150 0

S5 8. |
- AWTAD oR.
.&J% 03 60,000
WOBY JINE W 1,500
3D [ RARD

1,800

(BR. 550 BRTed FEoHRNY)
WOBTS TING  BI0TEN0T

R ATola IR ODTA! 1,000

BRY 4,000

TORE BT 25&)?% QOONOT

200 08 1,200

TNTNWON  FoLIBIND 10,000

aa:;; IO 30,000
1,09,500

[P.T.O.

————

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(% Scanned with OKEN Scanner



N AR (8) 48142

Q33 Swd

a) AOWYF [OBOR TOISHI B, 2,500 ROWBTE), WHPORT.

b) HSToOTHN IS OB eSS  TORSAT wg on. 8,750

C) DONNY  TFT  ODIRVITOE  X@FY SR, 14,000, o TR,
BRTIHTIA.

d) D& Iw[Y 25% O, XTIP  WINA.

€) MORPT [PneY FTTOTT  COFTN  LOBRENODE),  TERRPID SIUWDE

RIPR’T  Tw. 2,000 VB BTIT %033& 8w, 3,000 Xedd.

Explain the types of Assessments

30980ROD  AFNYRY,  DTORO.

Shri Mahesh had two houses. The first house was occupied by him for residence.

He purchased this house in 1999 for Rs.56,000. Its fair market value on 1-4-2001

was Rs. 70,000, Mahesh spent Rs.21,000 on its improvement on 10" September

2002 and sold it on 25" December, 2023 for Rs.13,91,400. He purchased another

house for his residence on 25" February for Rs.8,00,000

He had purchased the second house for Rs.2,44,000 in 2006-07 and let it out for

residential purposes. He sold on 15" July 2023 for Rs.8,32,000.

He has purchased jewellery in 2002-03 for Rs.SZ,SOO. on 22-02-2024 ﬁe sold this

jewellery for Rs.3,11,500 and purchased on 15-03-2024 new jewellery worth

Rs.75,000.

Compute his taxable capital gain for AY 2024-25

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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3¢ WDTESTITDH TR DDINYRY,  BEOOTY.  BRTONHH  WI  ©IT FOT
DVITN  QORINS.  ©BH 8 HI0DF, TR, 56,000 nenn 199909
DOOATRT. 01-04-2001 Toxd T3 90,0303 RITITE @R, Tw. 70,000
SN, DIeT 10 ﬁ%omo* 2002 3Jo»d T3 Roovmin . 21,000 2020F

SPRA/TDH DB 25" @Rowot 2023 Towd B, 1391400 §  [RTE

SRRITDH. OB Fe®o 25, 2025 Jom T, 800,000 1 IR, JHRTN
IR0 HFoDRY, DOOITD.

OIJID 2006-07 09 dr. 2440007 IR0 WOIONT, PO 2RS
TSN AAR BT, ©IBH 15 =S, 2023 Towd  Twe. 8,32,0007®nR
QIR0 WIOBTI.

ORD 2002-0339 Tw. 52,5007 STEONTT,  DOCDATYT. 22-02-2024 TOW
O[DL B UPTTZY, Tw. 311,500 [P0 WRRTH W 15-03-2024
OO0 Tw. 75,000 BPOT BRI GLTENT, NOCHRATN.

TO0T0™  wnE 2024-258 ©X-  30n DOTNTTOE  WOBWOY  ToLIWR),
S5mo8.

From the following incomes ‘received by Mr.Vivek for PY ended 31-03-2024,

compute his income from other sources:

a) Directors fees from a company Rs.20,000
b) Interest on term deposits f | Rs.6,000
¢) Income from undisclosed sources ' Rs.24,000
d) Winnings from lotteries (Net) . . Rs.56,000
e) Royalty on a book written by him ' Rs.16,000
f) By giving lectures in functions Rs.5,000
) Interest on loan given to a relative ‘ Rs.4,000
h) Interest on tax-free debentures of a company (Net) listed Rs.21,600
i)  Dividend from Co-operative society - Rs.16,000
) | Interest on Post-office SB Alc Rs. 1,000
k) Interest on central Government. Securities Rs.4,400

He paid Rs.200 for collection of dividend and Rs.1,000 for typing of the

manuscript of the book written by him
[P.T.O.
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3¢ DReITRT 31.3.2024% g BOAS  SE0NNPOT, 930 Q3T [VRONYOT

20T eﬁmwaﬂaﬁg{ cﬁ% H030.

a) BOJAOWOW WOTW JTWEFJBT Q€ dg@ Zzggg
b) oI BeRBRY eII WY . Us -
¢) WHVONTRRT RWONOT WOT SO gn. 240 ;
d) ©RONPon WOT WRRPI  (IFY) if; jggggo
e) ORI WIT TOREE DT TOBA, : 5,{}00
f) * ohF3RNTY YTTRANPOD 00T 3TO0D Ci@ ’
g) RoWORIONR JAeRT mom eHI B oR. 4,000:
h) 3Boz=ACH 3oR mi DOTZNG  HeIT WY dw. 21,600
(AFY) (Jt [NAT)

i) RATPO IOTROT RO dn. 16,000
J) ©08  weI0dh L8 oS WE gne. 1,000
k) 8on ReFS I FIAY DedI WY ge.  4,400.

OB WOT DHIFE BIBOD), BF @@ Tw. 1,000 B OO
onmgN  Twe. 200 MY, TBSATYT. |

SECTION - D
NIN-3

Case Study (Compulsory) | i (1x15=15)
TFOED wzﬁﬁoﬁaa’ (B o) ) |

From the following particulars, Compute the total income of Mr.Kumar for
AY 2024-2025 if |

i) He does not opt to be taxed /s 115 BAC.

ii) He opts to be taxed w/s 115 BAC.

g3 BIPNT JTONYOT O WWIVT ©NT  IOOBOR  RDRE 2024—256& XN
SIADIGWNI VIR = 39NT  ROTPFNTY dﬁﬁ T80,

) ©3B Fwo IISBAC ©aohg 301 QR wod SRFBRNIOD.
i) ©3 3o 1SBAC HRODY  BOR  ARI 0%, FPRERORTT.

B |
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a)

b)

Salary Rs.1,500 per month and bonus equal to 2 months Salary DA Rs.40,000.

His own contribution (o recognised provident fund is at 17% of his salary with

an equal contribution from the employer.
SONOR T, 1,500 o ) 2 on¢ Xowowd RBPTTT WBAET,
D, B de. 40000 TmEE wEo gom, AHR o= o3 dew

ORC  Wowdm  17%  endh, wBemmZoon ASPI  BREHONE
RBODOMNI,

His investments were as follows:
1)  Rs.10,000 deposited in FD account with a bank at an interest of 10% p.a
11)  Rs.10,000 invested in 7% capital investment bonds.

1i1) Interest on Government bonds amounted to Rs.160.

ORNC PREND B FPNT08:S:

i) ©RP POIIY wAFF 10% WRAR TR méoﬁ@ 10,000 éfﬁsé
QEITIVT. |

ii) 7% 2O0BXY ZRR% woornYd de. 10,000 BeAT RRECING.

iij) XCEO OB N D3 w@ de. 160,

He also owns a residential house consisting of two equal units. One unit is let

out at Rs.500 per month to his brother in law and other unit at Rs.500 per

month to an outsider. The municipal tax paid on the entire house amounted to

Rs.1,800 and fine insurance Rs. 200.

sens  puinds, wuReonmE @38 shIchd A%

mocﬁaﬁa OnS  OPoAN 2onert owe. S00 To3 B
v NeBOONTE. QREC

1,800 &2 on, D de. 200

933D QOB

THIRRTOIS [PT.O.

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

(¥ Scanned with OKEN S

nnnnnn



I (12) . 48142

d) He received his share of Profit of Rs. 15,000 and from film interest of
Rs.25,000 with in limit. His share of income from HUF of which he is a
member 1s Rs.10,000. |

oI o, 15000 oo S Te. 25000 WFODI, ToLOMOS

:do:a;oaaozﬁ BEOTRT. OB mﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁaﬁ STALAL S F0EN0WROTW

8. 10,000 RYR), HooHT TP TBOWS.

e) He paid Rs.2,000 as ULIP premium and donated Rs.840 to National cultural

fund.
OB TR, 2,000 0D QeAWONO  TWSAWRT W) T&eod

me*%aﬁ E:@ﬁ_ SR. 840 TS  QeRTT.
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